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Departmant of the Treasury

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501{c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundaticns)

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB No. 1645-0047

2014

- Open to Public

Internat Revenue Servics » Information abgut Form 990 and its instructions is at wne rs goviformgan _Inspection

A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending

B Check it C Name of organization D Emplovyer identification number

applicabls:
Sares | St. Joseph Hospital
things | Doing business as 01-0212435
Fatinm Number and street {0r .0, box if mail is not delivered 1o street address) Room/suite | E Tetephone number
st | 360 Broadway, P.O. Box 403 (207) 262-1000
g City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts § 131,641,150,
Fananded Bangor, ME 04402-0403 H{a) Is this a group retum
{_Itgetea T E Name and address of principal officerMary Prybylo for subordinates?  L_Ives No

perdne | same as C above H{b) Ave al subordinates inctstea?l _1¥es LI No

| Taxexempt status: L X 501(e)(3) L] 501(¢) ¢

) insertno.) [ ] 4947¢a)(1)or [_J 527

J Website: p» www . 8t Joeshealing,.org

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions}
H{c) Group exemption number

«_Form of organization: | X | Corporation |__] Trust | ] Association [ ] Other B>

TL Year of formation: 1.9 6 0] M State of tegat domicile: ME

[Part 1| Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the crganization's mission or most significant activities: Community Hospltal committed to
§ wellness promotion, holistic healing & healthcare services
§ 2 Checkthisbox P [_lifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
2| 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, Ine 18) ... a 18
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line b}y ... 4 16
$| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V. line 2a) ... 5 1114
*E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ... 6 114
§ 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column {C), line 12 7a 41 ; 217,
b Net unrefated business taxable income from Form 99067, 0ine 34 ..., |10 23,025,
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl ine Yh) . 121,194, 19,457,
2| © Program senice revenue (Part Vill ine 26) . . ... 111,639,312.[ 122,709,539.
é 10 Investment incorme {Pari Vill, column (&), lines 3, 4,and 7dy ... 694,612, 1,677,228,
11 Other revenue {Part Vill, column (&), fines 6, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10, and 1) ... .. 0. 0.
12 Total revenus - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIII, column (A), hne 12) ......... 112,455,118.] 124,406,224,
13 Grants and simitar amounts paid {Part IX, column {A), lines 1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benoefils paid to or for members {Part IX, column {8}, fined} ... 0. 0.
9115 Salarios, other compensation, employge benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5- 10) ,,,,,,,,, 48,569,315, 49,440,066,
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (&), ine 116} . 0. 0.
g- b Total jundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P 0.
W 47 Other expenses (Part 1%, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f2de) 54,805,343, 63,249,792,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part 1X, column A) kne 25) ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 103,374,658.] 112,689,858,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18 fromline 12 .......oviviniis 9,080,460, 11,716,366.
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
25| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 76,591,969, 74,781,127,
<2121 Total iabilities (Part X, tine 26) 44,380,874.] 45,223,714,
é’é 22 Net assets or fund balances. Sublract line 21 fromline 28 ... 32,211,095, 29 ' 557 ; 413,

[Part I | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that  have examined this returs, including accompanying schedules and staterants, and to the best of my knowledge and belied, itis
iruse, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) Is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here Mary Prybylo, President & CEQ
Type or print aane and fifle
Print/Type preparer’s name Prepare;‘sﬁg ture A Date tha:k [ J] PTIN
Paid icholas E. Porto Py fa o 06/28/ 15 g P01310283
Preparer [Firm'sname ), Baker Newman & Noyes FravsEiky.  01-0494526
Use Only [Firm's address o, P. 0. Box 507
Portland, ME 04112 Phoneno. { 207)879-2100

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? {seeinstructions) ... o [(Xives | INo

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 9980 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) St. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435 page2
[ Part Il [ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Scheduls O conlains & response or note to any lineinthis Part Il . e ieiieens X1

t  Briefly describe the organlzation’s mission:
"St. Joseph Healthcare-committed to wellness promction and holisgtic

healing-provides healthcare servicegs which embody compassion,

competence and community.” ,.. not just words, but a way of life - a

noble statement of what we are, meticulously crafted after thoughtful
2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-€27 . e e [ves {XiNo
If *Yes," describe fhese new services on Schedule O,
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . ... DYes @ No

if *Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and atlocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a  (Code: } (Expenses $ 91,157,216, including grants of § 0. } {Revenua$ 122,568, 322. }
St. Jogeph Hospital provides qguality medical healthcare for all people
through direct patient care at various hospiltal and clinical locatilons.
Although reimbursement for gervices rendered 1s critical to the
operation and stability of St. Joseph Hospital, 1t 1s recognized that
not all individuals possess the ability to purchase essential medical
services and further that our mission 1s to serve the community with
respect to providing healthcare services and healthcare education.

St. Joseph Hospital provides care to persons covered by governmental
programs at below cost. Recognizing its mission to the community,
services are provided to both Medicare and Medicald patients.
(continued on Schedule 0O)

4b  {Cods: } {Expensos $ Including grants of $ } (Reveaus $ }

4¢  {Code: } {Expenses 3 including grants of $ )} {Revenua § )

4d Qther program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ ingluding grants of § ) (anenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 91,157,216.
Form 990 2014
e See Schedule O for Continuation(s)
2
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Form 990 (2014) St. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435 page3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3} or 4947(a)(1) {other than a private foundation}?
If *Yes," complete Schedule A 1| X
2 s the organization required 1o complete Schadule B, Schedule of Coniributors? ]2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political carnpaign activitles on behalfolor in opposmon to candlda!es for
public ofiice? If "Yes," complefe Schedule C, Parti 3 X
4 Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In Iobbylng actnnttes or have a seclion 501(h) electlon in eifect
during the tax year? /f Yes," complete Schedule C, Partil 4 | X
& Is the organization a section 501{c)(4}, 501(c)(5), or 501{c}(G) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partit 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts In such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part1 | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to proserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part It 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Part fl e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custedial account habl!lly. serve as a custodian for
amounts not fisted in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
I *Yes," complete Schedule B, Part IV e e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a refated orgamza!ron hoId assets in temporarily restricled endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasl-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedula O, Part V. e 0] X
11 if the organization's answer 1o any of the following guestions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI Vll VIH, IX, or X
as applicable,
a Did the organization report an amourt for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part Vi 11a | K
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 f "Yes," complete Scheduie D, Part Vil R s [ X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related In Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of ltS total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIll ... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX ) 11d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 {f " Yes * complete Schedule D, Part X i1e| X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial siatements for the lax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liabifity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740)? i "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 1] X
12a Did the organizatfon obtaln separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XIano XIl 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "No' to ling 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X{ and Xil is optional e X !
13 |s the organizalion a schoot described in section 170(L)YNANIN? /f "Yes,” complete Schedulee 113 X f
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or axpenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service aclivitles outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts fand IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (&), line 3, mere than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts ffand v 118 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5, 000 of aggregale grants or other asmstance lo
or for foretgn individuals? If *Yes,* complete Schedule F, Paris iftand IV R I [ X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professlona| Iundralsmg services on Part EX
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes, " complote Schedule G, Part/ T h 4
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and con!ubuﬂons on Part VIII ilnes
1c and Ba? /f 'Yes," complete Schedufe G, Part i 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gamlng ac!wrtles an Pari VIH nne Qa? lf Yes
complete Schedule G, Part ill , e |19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hosp:ta| lacnmes’) "z YGS comp!ete Schedute H oD X
b_If "Yes" 1o dine 20a, did the organization atlach a copy of its audited financial statements to this relum" o o o0bj X
Form 990 (2014)
432003
11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014) St. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435  paged

[ Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic crganization or
domaestic government on Part 1X, column (A), line 17 If "Yes, " complete Schedule f, Partsfandyt 21 X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part I%, column (&), line 27 /f "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and 22 X
23 Did the organization answer *Yes" to Part Vil, Seclion A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, direclors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? # "Yes," complete
Schedule J i 28 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-sxempt bond issue with an cutstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
tast day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? /f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K AT™NO', o loling 58 e e 24a| X
b Did the crganization invest any proceeds of tax- exempt bonds beyond a femporary period excepuon? L 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account olher than a refunding escrow at any time during the vear to delease
any tax-exempt bonds? . . 24c X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds ouistanding at any tlme durlng lhe year'? _________________________________ 24d X
25a Section 501{c){3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c}{29) organlizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benaefit
transaction wiith a disqualified person during the year? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit iransaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reperied on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-£27 If "Yes,' complste
SCRedUle L, PaMT e e e e e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? /f "Yes,"
complete SCheaule L, PAITIT | e e e e 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other asmstance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant seleclion committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part lf 27 X
28 Was the organization a parly to a business transaction with one of the following partles {see Schedule L, Part IV o 1+ e
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): TR
a A current or former officer, direcior, trustes, or key employee? f "Yas," complete Schedule L, Part v 28a X
b A famlly member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employes (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... 28¢ X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributtons? If *Yes," complete ScheduleM 20 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other simitar assets, or qualified consewalion
contributions? if "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dlssolve and cease operaiions?
If "Yes, " complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose ol or ransfer mare than 25% of its net assels?f "Yes," complete
Sehedule N, Part Il e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedufe R, Part! ... 18s3 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? # "Yes," comp!ete Schedu.’e R Part .'.' m orfv and
PartV,fine 1 34 | X
35a Did the organization have a conlrolled enllty wuthln ihe meanlng of sectlon 512{b)(13)9 ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 35a X
b If "Yes® to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a contrelled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b){13)7 /f *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part ¥, line2 L 35b
36 Section 501(c){3) organizations, Did the crganization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
if "Yes," complete Schedule B, Part V. fine 2 36 | X
37 Did the organization conduct more fhan 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that Is reated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? i 'Yes," complete Scheduvle B, Part Vi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedute © and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 1tb and 19?
Note, All Form 990 filers are required tocomplete Schedule © . ... i ag | X
Form 990 (2014)
432004
11-07-14
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990 (2014) 8t. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435

Page &

[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part v

Yes | No
ta Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -O-if notappficabe . . [ 1a 108 '
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included In line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ib 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnings to prize winners? e et e e i 12 | X
2a Enter the number of employees reporied on Form W-3, Transmma1 of Wage and Tax Statements, <l
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 1114 el
b 1 at least one is reported on line 23, did the organization file all required federal employment tax relurns? ______________________________ ob | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife (see instructions}y . . ' :
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a | X
b f "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedute 0 ap | X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or olher authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? | 4a X
b if "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financlal Accounts (FBAR).
ba Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? 5a X
b Did any taxable party nofify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter tansaction? 5h X
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5Y, did the organization file Form 88B6-T? 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ... .~~~ Ga X
b If “Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statemant that such coniﬂbutlons or gifts
were not tax deductible? OO 6b
7 Organizations that may roceive deductible contributions under section 170{c).
a [Did the organization receive a paymend in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payer?§ 7a X
b I *Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goeds or services provided? o 7b
¢ Did the arganization sell, exchangs, or otherwise dispose of tangible persenal properiy for which it was requlred
to file Form 82827 O OO USRS R 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year I 7d I i
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, lo pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g 1f the organization received a contribution of qualilied intellectual property, did the organization fite Form 8899 as required? | 79
h i the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds, Did a donor advised fund maintained by the '
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. )
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a dislribution o a donor, donor advisor, or related persen? 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7} organizations. Enter:
a Inifiation fees and capital contributions Included on Part VIll, inet12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 890, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilities = 10b
11 Section 501{c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources agalnst
amounts due oryecelved from them.) ..., 11b
12a Section 4947{a}{1) non-exempt charitabte trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b 1f *Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear .. ... 12b :
13  Section 6501{c}{29) qualified nonprofit health insurance Issuers.
a |Is the organization licensed to issue gualified health plans in more thanone state? .~~~ 13a
Note. See the instructions for additiona! information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organizatien is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans ... . |13b
¢ Enterthe amountof reserves onhand 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services durmg the taxyear? 14a X
b Y "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O .. . ... 14b
Form 990 (2014)
432005
11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014) St. Joseph Hogpital 01-0212435 page6

Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each *Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No* response
to lina 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. Ses instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthis Part VIl e
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
ta Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at theend of thetaxyear | 1a 18 =
If there are material differences in voting rights among membaers of the governing body, or if the governing
hody delegated broad avthority to an executive commitiee or similar comanittes, explain in Schedute 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent tb 16
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business rela!ionshlp with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? e, 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarity performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, direciors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? o e 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was f led? ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 4 X
§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? =~~~ 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? e, 6 | X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? |, 7a | X
b Ase any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approvat by} members, stockholders, or
persons other than the govemning body? R i X
g Bid the organization contemporaneously document the meellngs held or wrauen acilons underlaken durlng ihe year by lhe falrewmg
a Thegovemingbody? ; 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behaif of the governing body? 8h | X

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vi, Section A who cannot be reached at the
organization's maiting address? If *Yes, " provide the names and addressesin Schedule O o 2] X

Section B, Policies (7This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have iocal chapters, branches, or affiliates? ... 110a X
b If *Yes," did the organization have written policles and procedures govemlng lhe actlwtles of such chapters affallates
and branches to ensure thelr operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? .~ 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 890 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 880.

12a Did the organizaiion have a writien conflict of interest poticy? if "No,"go foline 13 o l12a X
b Were officers, directors, or trusiees, and kay employees raquired 1o disclose annuafly interests that could gwe ise to conflicts? e X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently moniter and enforce compliance with the policy? if "Yes," descnbe

in Schedule O how this wasdone e e o e 12¢ | X

13 Dldtheorganizatlonhaveawrlttenwhislleblowerpollcy? SRR i 1 1 X

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destrucuon pohcy" _________________________________________________________________ 14 | X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent i

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official i5a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization | ... ... 150 | X

If "Yes" to fine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O {see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest In, contribule assets to, or pariicipate in a Joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the Year? e, .. {16a X
b if “Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arangements? ... 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 980 is required to be filed »pME

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 930-T {Section 501{(cj(3)s only} available
for public inspeclion. indicate how you made these available, Check all that apply.
{:I Own websile IX] Another's website !ZJ Upon request D Other {explain in Scheduls O)

19 Desoribe in Schedule C whelher (and if so, how} the organization made its governing documents, conlfict of interest policy, and financlal
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State lhe name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: p
Michael Hendrix - (207) 907-1200
360 Broadway, Bangor, ME 04402

432006 +1-07-14 Form 980 (2014)

)
13050628 793251 74200-448 2014.04000 St. Joseph Hospital 74200-31

|
|
|

b
i
¥



Form 990 (2014) 3t. Josgeph Hospital 01-0212435  page?
[Part VIi] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or notetoany lineinthis Part VIL
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
* List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation,

Enter -0- in columns (D}, (E), and {F} if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of *key employee.”

® List the organization's five cuirent highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box & of Ferm W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® | Ist all of the organization's former officers, key employeses, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations,
# List alf of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacily as a former director or trustes of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensatien from the organization and any related organizations,
List persons In the following order: individual trustees or directors; Inslitutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, gireclor, or lrustee,

(A) (8) (©) (D) ) (F)
Name and Title Average | 4, o cfe‘gf:]‘jgg’man oo Reporiable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unlass personis both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/ustce) from from refated other
{list any g the organizations compensation
hoursfor | s B organization {(W-2/1099-MISC} from the
ratated % % g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations £ = g §., and related
balow é § 5 E Qg g organizations
ine) 12| 2lg|2|2E|3
(1) Robert Clark 0.10
Trustee 0.40 X 0- 0- 0-
(2) Joseph Cyrxr 0.10
Trustes 0.40 X 0. 0- 0-
{3) L, William Demaso 0.10
Trustee 0.401X 0. 0. 0.
{4} Glenn Goodwin 0.10
Trustee 0.40|X 0. 0. 0.
(5) Ned Jennings 0.10
Trusktee 0.40 X 0. 0. 0.
{6) Bernard LaBree 0 . 10
Trusatee 0,40|X 0. 0. 0.
(7) Sister Nancy Marie, ¢.S,8.F, 0.10
Trustee 0.40|X 0. 0. 0.
{8} Noelle Merrill 0.10
Trustee 0,401X 0. 0. 0.
(9) sheila Pechinski 0.10
Trustee 0.40 X 0. 0- 0.
({10) Patricia Quirk 0.10
Trustee 0.40|X 0. 0. G.
(11) Adrien Roy 0.10
Trustee 0.40|X 0, 0. 0.
(12) Bradley Ryder 0.10
Trustee 0.40|X 0. 0. 0.
{13) Cynthia Self, M,D, 0.10
Trustee 0.40(X 0. 0. 0,
{14) Michael Starks, M,D, 0.10
Trustee 0.40 X 0. 0. 0.
(15} William Lucy 0.10
President 0 .401X% X G. 0. 0.
{16) Gen, Nelson Durgin 0.10
Vice President 0.40 (X X 0. 0. 0.
(17) Mary Prybylo (Ex Officie) 40.00
President /CED 0.40[X X 337,013, 0. 28,319,
432007 11-07-14 Form 980 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) St. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435 page8
| Part VII | Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)
A {B) (C) D) {E) (F)
Name and title Average (donot d’? egf'mg?th an one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person Is both a compensation compensation amount of
week officer ard a directorfirustes) from from related other
listany | & the organizations compensaticn
hoursfor | = s organization {(W-2/1099-MISC) from the
rel,?\te(_} é g 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| g f S g e and related
below E g . s %;2-3, - organizations
i} {21E 5|5 58] 5
{18) Michael Hendrix 40.00
Treasurer/VP Finance {eff, 1/14) 0.40iX X 175,970. 0. 27,749.
(19} Kevin Sedgwick 40,00
Teasurer/VP Finance (thru 1/14) 0.40(X X 104,152. 0. 8,693.
(20} Joseph Borer, M,D, 40,00
EP Physician X 264,442. 0. 25,452-
{21) Paul Buckley K M.,D, 40,00
BD Physician X 298,690. Q. 1,129,
(22) Joel Herrington, M.D, 40.00
ED Physician X 278,081, 0. 25,394.
(23) Charles Pattavina, M.,D, 40,00
ED Physician X 362,351. 0. 12,526-
{24) william Wood, K.D, 40.00
VP Medical Affairs X 272,414. 0. 28,097-
1b Sub-total . e » | 2,093,113, 0. 157,359.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vi, Section A > 0. 0. 0,
d Totalfadd lines 1 and 16) ..o » | 2,093,113, 0.] 157,359,
2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization 24
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on o
line 1a7 if “Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual e, 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 I °Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individwal 4 X
6 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrefated organization or individual for services el
rendered to the organization? If “Yes, " complete Schedule J for suCh Person ... | B X

Sectlon B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $1990,000 of compensation from
the organization. Repori compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organizatlon's tax year.

{a)
Name and business address

(B)
Description of services

(G)
Compensation

Sound Physicians of Arizona
P.0O. Box 742936, Los Angeles, CA 90074

Physician Services

1,727,805.

Spectrum Medical Group, 324 Gannett Drive,

Suite 200, South Portland, ME 04106 Anesthesia Services 1,704,420.
Dragonfly Therapy., 840 Hammond Street,
Suite 2, Bangor, ME 04401 Physical Therapy 1,031,386,
Dahl-Chase Diagnostic Services, 417 State
Street, Suite 441, Bangor, ME 04401 Pathology Services 788,539.
Synernet, Inc. Transcription Transcription &
110 Free Street, Portland, ME 04101 Coding 529,583.
2  Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization 16
Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014}

St. Joseph Ho

gpital

01-0212435

Page 9

| Part VIII | Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vill

(B} {C) A ED)
Total reventue Related or Unrefated ?r(fr%ul a)?);ﬁ]lgg?d
exempt function business sections
revenue revente 517 - 514
;‘E:?écﬂ t a Federaled campaigns 1a R
g E b Membershipdues 1b
é;q; ¢ Fundraisingevents ic
@__':_i d Related organizations 1d
E‘E e Government grants {contributions) 1e
g 5 f Ali other contributions, gifts, grants, and
2% simitar amounts not incleded above 1f 19,457, - e
%’% g Noncash contibulions inctuded In fings fa-if: §
O8] h Total.Addiinestadf ... » 19,457,
usiness Code;
8 2 5 Net Patient Services 6211190 119,939, 346, 119,939 346,
o b Medical/Laboratory 621500 1,523,808, 1,482 591, 41,217,
<3§ ¢ Services to Affiliates 541200 1,177,801, 1177, 801,
§3| a oitc shop 453220 68,584, 68,584,
2l o
o. f Allother program service revenue
g Total. Addlines2a2f . ... ... p| 122789539,
3  Investment income {including dividends, interest, and
other simiar amounts) ... » 611,771, 611,771,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5  Rovallles ... >
(i} Real (i} Personal
6a Grossrents
b Less:rental expenses
¢ Rentalincome or {loss)
d Netrentalincomeor{loss) ... N
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i} Securities {ii) Other
asseis other than inventory 7,023 331, 1,277, 052,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 5,948 211, 1,6286,6715,
¢ Galnorfloss) .. . 1,075,120, -9,663, = R
d Metgaln or(loSS) ... | 1,085,457, i,065,457,
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events {not R BT RS
é including $ of
é coniributions reported on line 1¢), See
5 Part iV, inetg8 a
g b lLess:directexpenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ...
9 a Gross income from gaming activitles. See
PartiV,ne19 a
b lLess: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or {loss} from gaming activities ... »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances . ... a
b lessicostofgoodssold b
¢ _Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory ... |
Miscellaneous Revenue usiness Codel
i1a
b
c
d Altother revenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d >
12 Tolalrevenue, Seeinstructions, ... ... | 3 124,406,224, 122,668 322, 41,217, 1,677,228,
11:07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014)

St. Joseph Hospital

01-0212435 page10

| Part IX{ Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501{c}{3} and §01(c)(4} organizations must complete all columns. Al other organizations must complete column {A).

Check if Schedule O contains arespenseornotetoany lineinthis Park 1X ... X]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e?penses Progra%?)service Manage(;?n,ent and Funélr:a)ising
7b, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Granls and other assistance to domastic organizations - R ! Cee
and domesiic governments, Sea Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals, See Part W, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees o 569,051, 446,136. 122,915.
6 Compensalien not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(i}(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages 40,839,951, 32,018,522, 8,821,429,
8 Penslon plan accruals and conlributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(h} employer conkributions) 93,846, 73,575, 20,271,
g Other employee benefiis 5,051,191, 3,960,134, 1,091,057.
10 Payrolitaxes 2,886,027.] 2,262,645, 623,382,
11 Fees for services {non-employees):
a Management
boLegal e 339,636, 266,275, 73,361,
¢ Accounting 237,235, 185,992, 51,243,
d Labbying ...
e Professional fundraising services. Sge Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . . ...
g Other. {If lire 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
columa (A} amount, list line 11g expenseson Scho.) | 11,484,168, 9,003,588, 2,480,580,
12 Advettising and promotion 351,962, 275,938, 76,024,
13 Officeexpenses 21,519,752. 16,871,484. 4,648,268.
14  |nformation technology =~ 1,933,511. 1,515,873. 417,638-
15 Royallies
16 Cocupancy 2, 239.152- 1,755.495- 483,557-
17 Travel . 31,392, 24,611, 6,781.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or focal public officials
1% Conferences, conventions, and meelings 194,836, 152 , 751, 42 ' 085.
20 Interest 790,570, 619,807. 170,763,
21 Paymentstoaffiiates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and ameriization 4,114,651, 3 : 225 . 886, 888 ‘ 765.
23 Insurance .. e 1,995,935, 1,564,813, 431,122,
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered : R ' e o ’
above. (List miscetlaneaus expenses in line 24e, If line a
24e amouni exceeds 10% of fine 25, coltmn {A)
amount, list line 242 expenses on Schedule 0.}
a Provision for Bad Debt 10,964,155, 10,964,155,
b Tax & Match 2,037,552, 2,037,552,
¢ Maintenance & Repairs 1,938,497.] 1,519,782, 418,715.
d
e Allolher expenses 3,076,788.] 2,412,202, 664,586,
25  Tolal functional expenses, Add lings * through2de (112,689,858, 91,157,216.] 21,532,642, C.
26  Joini costs. Complete this line oniy if the organization
reperied in column (B) joint costs from a combined
gducational campaign and fundraising solicifation,
Gheck hera P it foltowing SOP 98-2 {ASG 958-730}
432010 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 {2014)

St. Joseph Hospital

01-0212435 page 11

| Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or nole to any line in this Part X ...

(A) {8)
Beginning of year £nd of year
1 Cash-noninterestbearing . . .. 852,723.] 1 1,365,636,
2  Bavings and temporary cash Investments 1:157;144- 2 752,614,
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net 9,405,687, 4 11,848,489,
5 Loans and other recelvables from current and former oﬁ:cers dlrectors, S s ' i
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complste
Partllof Schedule L . . 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under )
section 4958{1)(1)), persons described In section 4958{c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501{c){9) voluntary
13 employees’ beneliciary organizations (ses instr). Complete Part ll of SchL []
A 7 Notesandloansreceivable,net ... 7
< 8 Inventorlesforsaleoruse 863,992.] & 593,348,
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 1,244,468, o 1,799,534,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a] 80,720,816. :
b less; accumulated depreciation 10b 49,119,154, 23,421.448- 10¢ 31:601;652-
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 25,296,035.] 11 22,391 ,415.
12 investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 339,442, 52 320,550.
13  Investments - pregram-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangibloassels ... 305,830.] 14 251,879,
16  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 13,705,200.] 15 3,856,000.
16 __ Total assets. Add tines 1 through 15 (rnust equal fine 34) .............................. 76,591,969.] 15 74,781,127,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 6 . 6 46 ,506.] 17 9,304,267,
18 Grantspayable e, 18
19 Deferredrevenue 19
20 Taxexemptbond fabiities 25,008,648.[ 20| 23,540,425,
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete PartiV of Schedule D 21
9 22  Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
g key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
8 Complete Part l of Schedule L . 22
~ |23 Secured mornigages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 356,551.| 23 41,621,
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24), Complete Part X of
SchedWlo D . s 12,363,169, 25| 12,337,401,
26 _Total liabllities. Add fines 17 through 26 44,380,874,/ 26| 45,223,714,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here p LX} and
b complete lines 27 through 29, anpd lines 33 and 34.
g 27 Umestricted netassets 29.782,855- 27 27,174,411,
g 28 Temporarily restricted netassets 28
o 29  Permanently restricted net assels 2 ‘ 428 1239, 20 2,383,002,
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958). check hera b [:]
3 and complete lines 30 through 34,
% 30  Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
g 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% 132 Retained eamnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
< |33 Totalnetassetsorfund balances 32,211,085.] 33 29,557,413,
34 __ Total liabiltles and net assets/fiund balances 76,591,969.( 34 74,781,127,
Form 990 (2014)
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Form 980 {2014) St. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435 pagei2
] Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in TS Part X3 oo et [E
1 Total revenue {must equal Part VIfl, column {A), TN 12} 11 124,406,224,
2 Total oxpenses (must equal Part IX, column (4), I8 25} . B 2| 112,689,858,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ne 2 fromline 1 e U OO 3 11,716,366.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beglnning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, colurn (A) e 4 32,211,095,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 -3,9 60,27 i.
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment EXPENSBS . . e, 7
8 Prorperiod adjustments oo 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explain in Schedule O) ) ) 9 ~10,409,777.
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
QOWIMI (B)) ooy b g 10 29,557;413-

[Part Xll] Financial Statements and Reporting

Check If Schedule © contains a responsa of note 1o any line in TS Part Xl oo e et
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 9890: D Cash Accrual I_—j Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in Schedute O.

2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviswed by an independent accountant? . 2a

If *Yes,* check a box below o Indicate whether the financlal statements for the year were complied or reviewed ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

L) Separate basis [ consolidated basls { ! Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organizalion's financial stalements audited by an independent accountant? R 2| X
If *Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:
. Separate basis [X] consolidated basis [:] Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If *Yes" to line 2a or 2b, dogs the organization have a commitiee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an Independent accountant? | ..o 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process o selectlon process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O. g '
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audils as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMS Circular A1337 ||| R e e 3a X
b if “Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken toundergosuch audits ... 3b
Form 990 (2014)
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{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No, 1545-0047
Public Charity Status and Public Support 2014

Complete if the organization is a sectlon 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Teeasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. _OIPBI"I to Public .

tnternal Ravenue Servica P Information about Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-E2) and its instructions Is at www.irs. qoviform990.

Inspection .

Name of the organization Employer identification number

St. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435

|Partl { Reason for Public Charity Status (all organizations must complete his parl.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 11, check only one box)

]
2 |
3 X3

4

s L}

~ O

NEmEE

o o

10 ]
|

th!

A church, convention of churches, or assoglation of churches described in section 170{b)(1){A)(i}.

A scheol described in section 170(b){1){A)iI). (Attach Schedule E.}

A hospital or a cooperative hospital servige organization described in section 170{b){ 1{A)(ii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospltal described in section 170(b)(1){A)(HI}. Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmentat unit described in

section 170(b){1)}{A)(iv]). (Complste Part I1)

A federal, stale, or local government or governmental unit described In section 170(b}{ 1)(A}(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){1}{A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b){ 1){A){vi). {Complete Part 11}

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from conkiibutions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempf functions - subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxabls income {less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section §09(a)(2). {Complete Part lII.)

An arganization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{a)(4}).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to cany out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported crganizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 509{a}{2). See section 509{a){3}. Check the boxin

iines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a ] Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization{s} the power lo regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part |V, Sectlons A and B.

b [j Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting arganization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part [V, Sections A and C.

c l:] Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting crganization operated In connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s} {see instructions}, You must complete Part IV, Sectlons A, D, and E.

a [ Type lil non-functionally integrated, A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that s not functionally integrated, The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement {see Instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e l:[ Check this box if the organization recelved a written determination from the IRS that itis a Type |, Type I, Type il

Enter the number of supperted organfzations . IR NPT RTTOUPIVR I

functionally integrated, or Type Ili non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f
g Provide the following Information about the supported organization{s}.
{i) Name of supported (i) EIN {iil) Type of organizationjﬁv} ls;’_ih:dqrganizaﬁon {v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1.9 isted in your support {see other support (see
abovo of [RC section  {92¥erning document? instructions) Instructions)
{see insiructions)) Yes No

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedute A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014
Form 990 or 990-EZ, 432021 09-17-14
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 St. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435 page2
[Partil | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections T70[)) AV} and 170{b){T){A)vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line &, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed 1o qualify under Part iIk. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.}

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year baginning in) {a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c} 2012 {d) 2013 {e) 2014 (f) Tota!
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behall
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3
5 The portion of total contributions
by each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization}) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public support. Subuact line 6 from iine 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calandar year {or fiscal year beglaning in) - (a) 2010 (b) 2011 {c) 2012 {d) 2013 (e) 2014 {f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4

8 QGrossincome from interast,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income frem similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not ihe
business is regularly carried on
10 Cther income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Pat VL)
11 Total support, Add fines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, elc. (seeinstructions) i2 |
First five years. if the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, secand, third, fourth, or fifth fax yearas a sectlon 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here . o o il » D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2014 (ine 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column () ... ... ... ... .. 14 %
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Scheduls A, Partth line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on fine 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizalion ... »

b 33 1/3% support test - 2013, if the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 18a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organtzalion » l:]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014, if the organization did not check a box enline 13, 16a, or 18b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" esf, The organization gqualifies as a publicly supported organization . .. . . | 3 D
b 10% -facts-and-clrcumstances test - 2013, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 18b, or 17a, and line 151s 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-clrcumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain In Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The crganization qualifies as a pubticly supported organization e,
18 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see inslruclions ......... » D
Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

432022
09-17-14
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 3
[ Part {1l Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509{a)(2)
(Complste only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I1. If the organization fails to
qualify under the iests listed below, please complete Part li.)
Section A. Public Support
Galendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) p- (a) 2010 {b} 2011 (e) 2012 (d) 2013 {e) 2014 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. {Do not
include any "unusual grants,”)

2 Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that Is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross recelpts from aclivities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benelit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or {acilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 . |

7a Amounts Included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounis included onlines 2 and 3 secelved
from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
ameuni on fine 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support Sybieding e fom 26l
Section B. Total Support

Calendar yaar (of fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2010 {b) 2011 {c) 2012 {d) 2013 {e) 2014 {f) Total

9 Amounis fromlines .
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securilies loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar scurces
b Unrefaled business taxable Income
{less secilon 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add fines 10aand 10b . .
11 Net incoms from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly caredon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain inPart Vi) ............
13 Tolal support, (acd jines 8, 100, 11, and 12.)

14 First flve years. If the Form 990 Is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a seciion 501{c)(3} organization,

check this boX and SROP RBIe .. oo eeee e ae e enes i »- D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column #) divided by fine 18, column () . . 15 %

16 %

16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part tll, line 15

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 {line 10c, column {f} divided by fine 13, column {fy)y . .. 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part M, linet7 A ) %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2014. if the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and fine 17 Is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization =~~~ P
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2013, If the organizatlon did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The erganization quatifies as a publicly supporied organization =~ [:]
20 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check ihis box and seeg Instructions .................... . D
432023 09-17-14 15 Schedule A {Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-€7) 2014 St. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435 pages
[Part IV Supporting Organizations

{Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part . If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c¢ of Part |, complate

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Parl i, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.}
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Ao all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No" describe in pay vy how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
ciass or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization 1hat does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509{a)(1) or (2)7 /f "Yes,” explain in papy \y how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 508{z)(1) or (2}. 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5}, or (6)? I "Yes, " answer
{bj and fc} below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under secticn 581{c)(4}, (5), or {8) and -
satisfied the public support tests under section 508(a){2)? I "Yes," describe in pgry i when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c){2) '
{B) puerposes? if "Yes," explain in pap vy what controls the organization put in place fo ensure such use. 3¢

4a Was any supported organization not organized In the United States {*foreign supported organization®)? /f o

"Yes" and if you checked 1faor 11b in Part |, answer (b) and (¢} below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate contro! and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? if *Yes," describe in Part V1 how the organization had such controf and discretion
despite baing conirolled or supervised by or in connection with its supported crganizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supponted organization that does not have an IRS determination '
under sections 501{c)(3} and 508{a)(1} or (2)? # "Yes, " explain in pgry \q what controls the organization used
{o ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)2)(B}

purposes. 4c

6a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations dwing the tax year? If "Yes,” S
answer (b} and () befow {if applicable). Also, provide detail in pgp vi, including {j) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, ()} the reasons for each such action,
{iii} the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type i or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already '
designated in the organization’s organizing document? &b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substituticn the result of an avent beyond the organization’s control? 5S¢

6  Did the organization provide support (whather in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a} its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or {c} other supporting organizations that also
support ar benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supporied organizations? /f "Yes, " provide detall in
Part Vi,

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial
contributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3){C)}, a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35.percent
controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes, " complete Part | of Scheduls L. (Form 890). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in sectlon 4958) not described In line 77 e
if *Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L {Form 990). a

9a Was the organization conlrolled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more -
disqualified persons as defined In section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
In section 509{a)(1) or {2))7 /f "Yes," provide datail in pgrt vy, Oa

b Did cne or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)} hold a controlliing interest in any enlity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If *Yes," provide detail in part v, 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9{a}} have an ownership Interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization afso had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in pgrs vy, 9¢
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)
(regarding cerialn Type |l supporting organizations, and alf Type il non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? /f "Yes," answer (b} below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) {0bh
432024 08-17-14 16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-£2) 2014 St, Joseph Hospital 01-0212435 pages
| Part V| Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No
11 Has the organizaiion accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a Aperson who directly or Indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons describad in {b) and (c}

below, the governing body of a supported organization? tia

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 1ib

¢ A 35% controlled enlity of a person described in (a) or [b) above?/f “Yes' to a, b, or ¢, provide detailin part vy 11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, lrustess, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of ihe organization’s direclors or trustees at alf times during the
tax year? /f *No," describe in par i how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
conirofled the organization's activities, If the organization had more fhan one supported organization,
describe how the powers o appoint and/or remove direclors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2  Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or contralled the supporting organization? /f *Yes, " expiain in
Part v how providing such benefif carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

T Were a majority of the organizaiion's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in pgry yy how conirol
or management of the supporting crganization was vested in the same persons thaf controlled or managed
the supporfed organization(s). 1

Section D. Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes_ No

1 Did the organization provide to each of iis supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organizalion's tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 880 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) coples of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either () appointed or elected by the suppored
organization(s} or {ji} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If *No, " explain in Part vi how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working refationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2}, did the organization's supported organizations have a '
significant volce in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assels at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes," describe in pap vy the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to salisly the Integral Part Test during the ¥eaiisag instructions):
a [IThe organization satisfied the Activilies Test. Complale jjpa o below.
b [ IThe arganization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complele y,e 3 befow.
[+ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part Vi how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Tost. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially afl of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported crganization(s) to which the crganization was responsive? if 'Yes," then in par vy identity
those supporled organizations and explaln ~ 1ow these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive {0 those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted subsiantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more '
of the erganization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes," explain in pgp v the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Apswer (a) and (b} below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supponted organizations? Provide details in pgrt 17, 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degres of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of sach
of its supported organizations? if "Yes,' describe in pagy Wi the rofe played by the organization in this regard, 3b

432025 09-17-14 1 Schedule A {(Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-2) 2014 St. Joseph Hogpital 01-0212435 pages_
[Part V | Type lif Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a}(3) Supporting Organizations
1 L Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type fIl non-functionally Integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (AY Prior Year
{optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Rocoveries of prioryear distributions

Other gross income (see insiructions}

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
callection of gross income or for management, conservation, cr
malntenance of property held for production of income (see instuctions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8

G W |-

(=30 L0 E VL | 3 PR

L]

-3

(B} Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year .
_ (optional)

1 Aggregate falr market value of all non-exempi-use assets {see
instructions for shorl tax year or assets held for part of year);
Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Falr market value of other non-exempt-se assels 1c
Total {add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part Vi)

2 Acquisition Indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 ffor greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoverles of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 io line B)

¢ a0 |Tow

W
L

E-Y

Lol L - R R
D[~ ||

Section C - Distributable Amount SR o : Current Year

Adjusted nel income for prior year {from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 85% of ling 1
Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, fine §, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 orline 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subiract fine 5 from line 4, unless subject to

amergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6
Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionatly-integrated Type Il supporting organization {see
instructions).

3 [0 A [

[+ 3 [ P E AR L O Y

-~
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 SE. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435 page7
{Part V | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations fonfinued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid io supported organizations 1o accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administralive expenses pald to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions {describe in Part V). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide detalils in Part Vl). Ses Insiruciions.
9 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

[~ ih {&h ik (G0

U] (i} (iil)
Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable

Sectlon E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Pre-2014 Amount for 2014

1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Seclion C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior o 2014
{reasonable cause required-see Instructions)

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

From 2013

Total of lines 3a through e

9 Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h
1
i

Applied to 2014 distributable amount
Catryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2014 from Section O,
tine 7: $

a_Applied 1o underdistributions of prior years
D _Applied to 2014 distributable amount
¢_Remainder. Subivact lines 4a and 4b from 4,

5 Remalning underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 {if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2014, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 {if amount greater than zero, seo
instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown ofline 7:

Excess from 2013
Excess from 2014

¢ oo |T|w
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 St. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435 pages

| Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, tine 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; and Part I, line 12.
Also complete this part for any additional information. {See instructions).

432028 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2014
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No. fo45-0047

{Form 990 or 990-EZ) . !
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under saction 501(¢c) and section 527
> Complete if the organization is described below. P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Oven to Public
W Information about Schedule G {Form 990 or 926-EZ) and its instructions is at www.lrs.gov/form990, F;nspecttoh -

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 920-EZ, Part V, line 48 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501{c}{3) organizations: Complate Parts A and B, Do not complete Part |-C.
® Section 501(c} (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I:A and C below. Do not complete Part -8,
® Seclion 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part V), line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
* Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 {election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-:A, Do not complete Part [1-B.
® Section 501(c){3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501{h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part [1-A
If the organization answerad "Yes," to Form 990, Part |V, line 5 (Proxy Tax} (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy
Tax) (see separate Instructions), then

® Section 501(c){4), (5}, or (B} organizations: Complete Part 1.
Name of crganization

Employer identification number

St. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435
[Partl-A| Complete if the organization Is exempt under section 501(c} or Is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part 1V,
2 Political expenditures e e e e y
3 Volunteerhours e OO PO OO U VO TOOUSPOROTORNS BT

[Part I-B} Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax Incurred by the organization under section 4955

3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? . L Yes L_l No
4a Was acorrectionmade? | e e e e e, B
b if *Yes," describe in Part IV,

[Part]-C] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c), except section 501{c){3}.
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities >3
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527

exempt functionactivities
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
e 17b e, e e e
] I_l Ne

5 Enler the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN} of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount pald from the filing crganization’s funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions recelved that were promptly and direcily delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committes {(PAC). If additional space Is needed, provide Information in Part IV.

(a) Name {b) Address {c) EIN {d) Amount paid from {e) Amount of political
filing organization’s | contributions received and
funds. i none, enier -0-. prompliy and directly

delivered to a separate
politicat organization.
If none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
LHA
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section 501(h)),

Joseph Hospital

Schedule C (Form 990 or 890-E7) 2014 St .
] Eart II-E Gomp]ete lfl t?—ie organization is exempt under section 507] Il

01-0212435 page2

c}{3) and filed Form 5768 (election undar

A Check P L_J if the filing crganization belongs to an affiliated group {and list In Part IV each affifiated group member's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures),
B Check M D i the fiting organization checked box A and “fimited control* provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures {a) 'F'“t’_‘g , {b) A!fi{iale'd group
" " organization's otals
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) totals

1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion {grass roots lobbying)

b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbyingy

¢ Total lobbying expenditures {add lines ta and 1b}

d Other exempt purpose expenditures

e Total exempt purpose expendifures {add lines 1¢ and 1d)

f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.

I the amount on line 18, column (a) or (b} is:
Not over $500,000

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,600,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000
Over $17,000,000

The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

20% of the amount on line Te.

$100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
$1,000,000.

9 Grassroots nontaxable amount enter 25% of ne 10) B SRR

h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-

i Subtractliine 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-

D Yes D No

reporting sectlon 4911 tax for this year?

4-Year Averaging Perlod Under section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501{h} electfon do not have to complete all of the five columns helow.
Sea the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

o ﬁscgf‘i’::i’eﬁ:;ing i {a) 2011 {b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 {e) Total

2a_Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lebbying ceiling amount
{150% of line 2a, columni{e)}

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column {e))

f_Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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ScheduIeC Form 990 or 990- ph Hospital ~01-0212435 pages

omplete if the orgamzatlon 15 exempt under section 50 iled Form 5768

{election under section 501(h)).

For each “Yes," response o lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description (a (b}

of the lobbying activity. Yes No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or
local legislation, insluding any atlempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of:

Volunteers? . oo OO SO X
Paid staff or management (include compensaticn in expenses reporied on lines 1c through 1)7 X
Media adVErISEMENIET | e e

Mallings to members, legislators, or the public? ...
Publications, or published or breadcast statements?

S Eaila

15,915,

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?

500.

Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legisiative body?

| sl e

500.

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means')

- @ = ¢ QO 0 O 0

Other activities? . , X
Total. Add tines 1¢ 1hrough 1|
2a Did the activities In line 1 cause the orgamzation to be not described in section 801{c}(3)? ... . X
b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 48912 .
¢ I "Yes," enter the amount of any {ax incurred by organization managers under sectlon 4912 ________

d_If the fiting organization incurfed a sechion 4912 fax, did it file Form 4720 forthisyear? ...
]Part lll-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(@), section 501(c})(5), or section

16,915,

501(c)(6).
Yes No
1 Were substantially all (20% or more} dues received nondeductible by members? | e 1
2  Did the organization make only Inhouse iobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? . T TS URO 2

3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year? . 3
- Compiete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){4), section 501(0)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a} BOTH Part lll- A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No,"” OR (b) Part HI-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from OIS e 1
2 Sectlon 162{g) nondeductible lobbying and political expendilures (do not include amnunts of political
expenses for which the section 527{f) tax was paid).
a Currentyear . . 2a
i Carryover from last year ) ) 2b
C Ol e 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A} notices of nondeductlble section 162(e) dues ... .. 3
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to caryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbylng and political
BXPBNGIUFS NIOXE YBAIT i i 4
5 Taxable amount of fobbying and political expenditures {seeinstruclions) ... 5

[Part IV ] Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Pant A, line 1, Pari -B, line 4; Part 1-C, line 5; Part i-A {affiliated group list); Part #1-A, lines 1 and 2 (see

instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any addiiienal information.
Part II-B, Line 1, Lobbying Activities:

American Hospital Association dues paid was $29,119, of which 23.98%

($6,983) was available for lobbying activities. Maine Hospital

Association dues paid was $52,543, of which 17.00% ($8,932) was

available for lobbying activities.

Schedute C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule C (Form 890 or 990.E2) 2014 8t. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435 pages
| Part IV | Supplemental Information (continued)

During 2014, members of the Board of Directors of St. Joseph Hospital

contacted various members of the State of Maine legislature to discuss

the importance of Medicaid expansion under the Affordable Care Act.

The Director of Community Networks made occasional trips to Augusta to

meet with State legislators during legislative sessions, Incidental

funds ($500) were expended in this effort.

Also during 2014, St. Joseph Hospital, along with other regional

healthcare providers, hosted two breakfast meetings for area members of

the State of Maine legislature to discuss the importance of Medicaid

expansion under the Affordable Care Act. Direct expenditures and the

value of staff compensation for this event did not exceed $500.
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. . OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements =
{Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 20 14
Part IV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11ib, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. . "
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. - Opento P.u_bllc
- Inspection -

Internal Revenue Servica P Information about Schedule D {Eorm 990} and its instructions is at an.
Name of the organization Emptoyer identification numhber
St. Joseph Hospital ' 01-0212435

] Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Patt IV, line 6.

[, R N A

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from {during year)
Aggregate value at endofyear .
Dig the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s properly, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal Gontrol? e E:] Yes D No
Did the erganization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or denor adviser, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ... ]:] Yes B No

Wart [ Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a 0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easementis held by the organization (check all ihat apply}.
Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically imperiant iand area
D Protection of natural habitat l:] Preservalion of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the fast

day of the tax year.
He!d atthe End of the Tax Year
Total number of CONSEIVAtian SBSEMENS || .. ... 2a
Total acreage resiticted by conservation easements . ... 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic strusture included In (@) ... 2¢
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a histeric structure
listed in the NaHONal REQISIEr oo oo b s e 2d
Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extingulshed, o terminated by the organization during the tax
year p

Nurmrber of states where property subject to conservation easement Is located b
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, Inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? VU TP
Staff and volunteer hours devoled to monitoring, inspecting, and enfor¢ing conserv tion easements duting the year
Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year > $
Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)4)}B){H)

st S6GUON TTOMMANENIN? o e Clves [ Jwo
tn Part Xili, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the foainote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

.”DYes 1:] No

conservation easements.

] Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Ari, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes® to Form 990, Part W, line 8.

1a

if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 9858), not to report in its revenue statement and balance shest works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for pubtic exhibitien, education, o research In furtherance of public service, provide, in Part Xili,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these ilems.

b !f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958}, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, o7 other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
refating to these items:

{{) Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIIi, tine 1
{ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical reasures, or ather similar assels for financlal gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenus Included In Form 890, Part VI TINe T ]
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X > 3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, Schedule D {Form 990} 2014
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 St. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435 page?2
[Part ] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

{check all that apply):
a Ej Public exhibition d [ Loanor exchange programs
b B Scholarly research e [ other

c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIl.
& During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of ar, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than 1o be malintalned as part of the organization's collecion? ... D Yes D No
I Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for coniributions or other assets not included
o FOMOB0, PAEXD oo e e Flves [lne
b If "Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xl and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Begihning balance ... TSP U U PO P RRUPR PRI ISR T U U OO U OO PP PR PRP RO P P p ic
d Additions duringtheyear _ .. ... ... e, s id
e Distributions during the year 1e
t Ending balance ST U U OO UUU PO PR OO PTRPTPPROPR S TP TR RUP TP s 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liabitity? ... [__iYes L INe

b Y "Yes," explain the arangement in Part ill. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part X}
|Part V { Endowment Funds. Complele if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Parl IV, line 10.

{a) Curirent year (b} Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back j {e) Four years back
1a Beginning of yearbalance .. ... 2,428 239, 2,277,355, 2,107,925, 2,288 800, 2,072,249,
b Contributions _ ... .. ... e 5,879.
¢ Not investment earnings, gains, and losses 72,210, 261,017, 169,430, -180,875, 216,551,
d Grants orscholarships . ..
e Olhsr expenditures for facilities
and programs 86,501, 86,012,
f Administralive oxpenses ... 30,946, 30,000,
g End of year balance 2,383,002, z,428,239, 2,277,355, 2,107,925, 2,288,800,

5 Provide the eslimated percentage of the cusrent year end balance {line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P .00 %
b Permanent endowment pr 100.00 %
¢ Temporarily resticted endowment p» .00 %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of he grganization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes j No
(i) unrelated organizations ... RSSO UPPPSIOIS 3afi) X
(i} related OrgANIZANIONS | .o 3alii) X
b i “Yes* io 3a(f), are the refated organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part Xill the intended uses of the grganization's endowment funds.
] Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organizalion answered *Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a, See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or oiher [b) Cost or other {c} Accumulated {d) Book value
basis {investment) basis (other) depreciation
fa Land 175,048. 175,048,
b Buidings 41,434,301.] 19,888,692, 21,545,609,

mprovements ... 3,179,846.] 2,584,355.]  595,491.

¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment 35,319,514.[ 26,646,107, 8,673,407,

o OURGT oo 612,107, 612,107.
Total. Add lines 1a through ie. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B, line 10¢) ..o . p | 31, 601,662,
Schedule D {Form 990) 2014
432052
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Schedule D {Form 990) 2014 St, Joseph Hospital 01-0212435 page3
Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” 10 Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. Sge Form 990, Part X, line 12.
{a) Description of security or CateGory fincluding nama of security) {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1} Financialderivatives . ...
(2) Closely-held equily interests
{(3) Other
A)
8
()
]
(E)
(]
Q)
(H ]
Totat. {Co), (b) must equal Ferm 990, Part X, cok. {B}ling 12.)p»
[Part Villj Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organizatton answered "Yes” fo Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c} Methed of valuation: Cost or end-of year market value

)
2
(3
{4
()
{6)
)
(8
]
Telal, {Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Parl X, col. (B fine 13.)

| Part IX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered *yes* to Form 890, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 16.

{a) Description {b} Book value
w Beneficial Tnterest in Perpetual Trust 2,383,002,
zy Funds Held by Trustees 421,545,
@ Insurance Recoverles 1,051,453,
{4)
2]
(6)
)
8}
]
Total. {Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (BMline 16} oo s » 3, 856, 000.

| Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered “as" to Form 990, Pait IV, line t1e or 11i. See Form 980, Part X, line 25,

1. (a) Description of fiability (b) Book value
{1}_Federal income taxes
) Pension Obligations 5,818,086,
@ Estimated 3rd Party Payor
@ Settlements 4,454,008,
5y Miscellaneous Reserves 2,065,307,
(6)
{7)
(8}
9

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. {8) line 28) ............. »| 12,337,401,

2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote 1o the organization’s financlal statements that reports the
organization's lability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided In Part Xill
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Schedute D (Form 990) 2014 St. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435 paged
]Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 999, Part IV, line 12a.

$  Total revenus, gains, and other support per audited financial stalements e 1 120,445, 953,
o Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains {losses) on investments oal| -3,960,271.

b Donated services and use of faGIRtIES . ..o |20

¢ Recoveries of prioryear grants .. 2c

d Other (Describein Part XU} . s 2d

o AdGNNes 2athroUgN 2 e e 2e | -3,960,271.

3 124,406,224,

3  Subtract line 2e fromline 1
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, but not enfine 1:

a Invesiment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vll,line7b .. . ... 4a

b Other {Describe ln Park XIL) 4b

e Addlines 4aand 4D e e, 4c 0.
6 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and do. (This must equal Form 990, Part 118 12) oo 5 124,406,224,

| Part XlI | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" {0 Form 990, Pait IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements | o 1 112, 689, 858.

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 880, Part iX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities
Prior year adjustments

a
b
€ ORErIOSSES ... i
d
e

Other (Describe in Part Xy
Add lines 2a through 2d
3 Subtract line 2e fromline 1
4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not oenfineg 1:
a Investment expenses notincluded on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b e 4a

b Other {Describe In Part XIll.) ) ab
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

20 0.
3_112,689,858.

4c 0.
5 112,689,858,

5 Tolal expenses. Add lines 3 and 4e. {This must equal Form 990, Part 1, fine 18.)
TPart XIli| Supplemental Information.
Provide ihe descriptions required for Part i, lines 3, 5, and 9; Partlll, lines ta and 4: Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part vV, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xit, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part V, line 4:

Ensure the long-term financial viability of the Organization.

rPart ¥, Line 2:

Covenant and its member organizations are considered not-for-profit

corporations as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue

Code and are exempt from federal income taxes on related income pursuant

to Section 501{(a) of the Code, except as noted below.

St. Joseph Hospital Corporate Services, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of

Nashua, is a for-profit organization, which is subject to federal and

gtate income taxes.

10-01-14 Schedule D {Form 990) 2014
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Schedule D (Form 990} 2014 St. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435 pages
[Part X1l Supplemental Information (continued)

CHIL, a wholly-owned gubsidiary, is subject to taxation in the Cayman

Tglands. No income taxes are jevied in the Cayman Islands and CHIL has

been granted an exemption for any taxes that might be introduced.

Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been made in the

accompanying financial gtatements.

Tax-exempt organizations could be required to record an obligation for

income taxes as the result of a tax position they have historically taken

on various tax exposure items including unrelated business income or tax

status. Under guidance igsued by the Financial Accounting Standards

Board, assets and 1iabilities are established for uncertain tax positions

taken or positions expected to be taken in income tax returns when such

positions are judged to not meet the "“more-1likely-than-not" threshold,

based upon the technical merits of the position. Estimated interest and

penalties, if applicable, related to uncertain tax positions are included

as a component of income tax expense.

The System has evaluated the position taken on itg filed tax returns. The

gystem has concluded no uncertain income tax positions exist at December

31, 2014. Under Internal Revenue Service regulations, the System's tax

years from 2011 through 2014 are open and subject to examination.

Schedule D (Form 980) 2014
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SCHEDULE H . OMB No, 1545-0047
P Complste if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, guestion 20,
Depastment of tha Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Opeh to Publi¢
Internal Revenus Service P Information about Schedule H {Form 900} and its instructions is at yww.irs.gov/forma30 - Inspection -

Name of the organization Employer idenfification number

St. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435
[PartT] Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yeos | No
fa Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? if “No,” skip to question 6a ... Y 1a X
b iff;Yes,"ngs%}t}%wr'rt_t?nhpoliicly?,‘.i....l._.: ,,,,,, e sl deisibas souioation of e nancial sssisianse poi e w]X
5 lfa‘cil?li?ate?:l:«zl:giae faxrs?:lai:.p o hospital facititles, Indicate which of the following best describes application of ihe financiat assistance policy to its various nospital -
Applied uniformly to all hospital facitities - Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
[:] (Generally tallored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answer the following based on the financlal assistance eligibility oriterla that applied to the fargest number of the organization’s patienis during the tax year.
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guldelines (FPG) as a facior in determining eligibility for providing free care?
If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: ga | X
100% 0% [Xlzo0% [ omer % A
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in delermining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate which
of the following was the family income fimit for eligibility for diSCOUNET CAIE: | | ..o b [ X
(1 200% 260% a00% [ K] a50% 400% L Other % -
¢ 1f the organization used faclars other than FPG in determining eligibitity, describe in Part Vi the criterla used for determining
eligibility for frea or discounled care. Include In the descripiion whether the organization used an asset test or other
threshold, regardless of income, as a factor in determining efigibllity for free or discounted care.
4 .Dld lr_la ocganizalior:'s financlat asslslance poticy that applied to the largast number of its patients during the tax year piovida for free of discountad care to the X
eedically INGIGENE'T ... oot oo e e U U SR P 4
5a Did the organization budgel amounts for free or discountsd care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year? . sa | X
b If “Yes," did the organization's financlal assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? e sh | X
o If "Yes* to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounied
care lo a patlent who was eligible for free or discounted care? ... 5¢c X
g6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax VRAT? e 6a | X
b i "Yes," did the organization make it avaitable tothe public? | T eb | X
Comptele tha {ollowing lable using the worksheets provided in the Scheduta H Instructions. Do not submit these worksheels with tha Scheduls H.
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Ofher Communily Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and e pumberct [ (b]paons | (6] romcormeniy | (0] oretotisivg [ Reonndy | 0
Means-Tested Government Programs | P°%™ foptional} foptional) expense
a Financial Assistance at cost {from
Worksheet 1) ... 1,295 1,583,455, 0. 1,583,455/ 1.56%
b Medicaid {from Worksheet 3,
oM@ e, 5,298 10,107,645, 6,478,715, 3,628,930, 3.57%
¢ Costs of other means-tested
govermnment programs (from
Waorksheel 3, columnby ..
d Total Financiat Assistance and
Means-Tested Government Programs ... . 6: 593 11.691.100- 5.4']'5,715' 5,212,335. 5-13%
Other Benefits -
e Community health
improvement services and
community benefit operations
@from Worksheet4) . ... . . 424 45,064, 0. 45,0064. L04%
t Health professions education
(from Worksheet8) ... . 927 1,292,078, 6,000. 1,286,078.] 1.26%
g Subsidized health services
{from Worksheet 6} .
h Research (fram Worksheet 7)
i Cash angd in-kind contributions
for community benelit (from
Worksheet 8) 2,244 204,791, 0. 204,791, .20%
j Totat. Other Beneiits 3,595 1,541,933, 6,000, 1,535,933, 1.50%
Kk Total. Add lines 7d and 7] 10, 188] 13,233,033.] 6,484,715, 6,748,318, 6.63%

432091 12-28-14
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Schedute H {Form 990} 2014

St. Joseph Hospital

01-021

2435 Paqe2_

]Eartll |

Gommunity Bullding Activities Complete this iable if the organization conducted any comm

unity building aciivities during the

1ax year, and describe In Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health of the communities it serves.

(a) Number of {b} Persons [d) orect (e} et {fy Porcent of
activities or programs | served {optional) community offsetling revenue community total expense
{optional} building expense building expense
1 Physical improvements and housing 225, 0. 225. . 00%
2 Economic development
3 Community support 260, 13,638, 0. 13,638, .01%
4 Environmental improvements
5 ieadership development and
training for community members
6 Coalition building
7 Community health improvement
advocacy
8 Workforce development
9  Cther
10 Tota 260 13,863, 13,863. L.01%
[ Part Il | Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financlal Management Assaciation
BHAMOIIEIL NG, 157 e 14 X
2 Enter the amount of the organization’s bad debt expense. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization 1o estimate thisamount e 2 4,104,13 3.
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization’s financial assistance policy. Explaln In Part VI the
methodology used by the organization o estimate this amount and the rationale, if any,
for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit 3 0.
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt
expense of the page number on which this footnote is contained In the attached financial statements.
Secticn B, Medlcare
& Enter total revenue received from Medicare {including DSH and IME) b 27,909,07 0.
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 40,9089, 189,
7 Sublract lina 6 from line 5. This is the surplus forshorfalll e 7 1- 13,0 00, 119,
8 Describe In Part Vi the extent to which any shortfalt reporied In line 7 should be treated as community benefit.
Also describe in Part Vi the costing methodelogy or seurce used to determine the amount reported on line 6.
Check the box that describes the method used:
Ij Cost accounting system Cost to charge ratio D Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? | ... ga | X
b 1F*Yes," did the organization's collection policy that applied to ihe fargest number of its patients during the tax year contain provisiens on the
collection practices to be followed for patients who are knowa to quaiity for financlal agsistance? Describe in Part VI i o | X
|_Par‘t v I Management Companies and Joint Ventures (owaed 103% or more by officers, directors, tustees, key employees, and physiclans - see instructions)
{a) Name of entily {b} Description of primary {c) Organization’s |(d) Officers, direct-| (e} Physicians’
activity of entity profit % or stock | @S trusllees, or profit % or
ownership % grecyli?l;/r::po?ysetg{::k stock
ownership % ownership %
. xcpiig g
12-29-14 31 Scheduls H (Form 990} 2014
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2014 St. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435 pages
[PartV | Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities
{tist In order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many hospital facilities did the organization operate
during the tax year?

Name, address, primary website address, and state license number
{and if a group return, the name and EIN of the subordinate hospital
organization that operates the hospital facility)
1 St. Joseph Hospiltal
360 Broadway, P.0. Box 403
Bangor, ME 04401
www.st joeshealing.org
ME-37936 XX X

Facility
reposiing
group

lGen. medical & surgical
Children’s hospital
[Teaching hospitai
Critical access hospital
Research facility
ER-24 hours

Licensed hospital
ER-other

Other (describe)

432093 12-29-14 Schedute H (Form 990) 2014
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Sehedule H (Form 990) 2014 St. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435 pagos
[Part VT Facility Information continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
{Complete a separate Section 8 for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of hospltal facility or letter of facility reporting group st. Joseph Hospital

Line number of hospital facility, or line numbers of hospital
facilities in a facility reporting group (from Part V, Section A}

Yes | No

Gommunity Health Needs Assessment
1 Was the hospitat facility first licensed, registered, or similarly recognized by a Stale as a hospital facility in the
current lax year or the Immediately preceding tax YEAr? RO UUUUOTPROY DU TOP R P
2 Was the hospital facility acquired or placed into service as a tax-exempt hospital in the current tax year or
the immediately preceding tax year? if *Yes," provide details of the acquisitionIinSection G . 2
3 During the tax year or ejther of the two immedialely preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a
community health needs assessment (CHNA? If "No," skip to fine B s
if "Yeos," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply):
A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
Demographics of the community
Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs

@
e

bbb Babdbd bbb

of the community
How data was obtained
The significant heatth needs of the community
Primary and chronic disease needs and ofher health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups
The process for identifying and prioritizing community healih needs and services to meet the community health needs
The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interesis
i Information gaps that limit the hospital faciiity’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
j Other (describe in Section C)

4 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a GHNA: 20 _1_3_

5 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account Input from persons who represent the broad
Interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public
health? If "Yes," describe in Section C how the hospital facility took into account input from parsons who represent the
community, and Identify the persons the hospital facility consulted TP U URPSPOPR 5

6a Was ihe hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospita! faciities? if "Yes," list ihe other
hospital faCilitles I SBCHON G .. | .\ oo s o e e e 6a X

b Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with ong or more organizations other than hospital facilittes? If "Yes,"
list the other organizalions 10 SECHOM © ||| .o o i

7 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report widely available to the public?
If “Yes,” indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available {check all that apply):

a [ X] Hospital facility's website (list url): See Part V, Section C

b [___l Other wobsite (list url):
c [jﬂ Made a paper copy available for public inspection without charge at the hospital facility

4 L Other (gescribe In Section C)

8 Did the hospital facility adopt an implementation sirategy to meet the slgnificant community health needs
identified through its mast recently conducted CHNAZ 1f "No,“ skip loline 11

g Indicate the tax year the hospita! facifity last adepted an Implementation strategy: 20_2

10 Is the hospital facility’s most recently adopted implementation strategy posted onawebsite? 10
alf*Yes, (istu): _See Part V, Section C
b If “No”, is the hospital facility's most recently adopted implementation strategy attached to this return? . 10b X

11 Describe in Sectton C how the hospital facility is addressing the significant needs identified in its most
recenlly conducted CHNA and any such needs that are not being addressed together with the reasons why

such needs are not being addressed.

h

6b X

12a Did the organization incur an excige tax under section 4959 for the hospitat facility’s failure to conduct a

CHNA as required by section SOTIBY? e 12a X

b If "Yes” to line 12a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excisetax? . ... ... i 12b

¢ If "Yes" to fine 12b, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720
for all of its hospital facilities? $

432094 12-28-14
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2014 St. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435 pages
[Part VT Facility Information (ontinyeq)
Financlal Assistance Pollcy [FAP)

Name of hospital facility or letter of facllity reporting group St. Joseph Hospital
Yes | No

Did the hospita! facility have in place during the tax year 2 writien financial assistance poticy ihat:
13 Explained eligibility criteria for financlal assistance, and whether such assistance Included free or discounted care? ... 13| X
if *Yes,” indicate the eligibilily criteria explained In the FAP: -
a [X1 Federal poverty guidelines (FPG), with FPG family income fimit for eligibility for free care of 200 %
and FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care of 350 %
Income level other than FPG (describe in Section G}
Asset level
Medical indigency
insurance status
Underinsurance status
Residency
QOther (describe in Section C}
14 Expfained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? ‘ ‘ 14
i5 Explained the method for applying for financial @SSIStaNCe T | 15 | X
If "Yes," Indicate how the hospital facility's FAP or FAP application form {including accompanying instructions}
explained the method for applying for financial assistance (check all that apply):
a Described the information the hospital facllity may require an individual to provide as part of his or her application
b Described the supporting documentation the hospital facility may require an individual to submit as part of his
or her application
G [X] Provided the contact information of hospita! facility staff who can provide an individual with Information
about the FAP and FAP application process
d E__] Provided the contact infarmation of nonprofit organizalions or government agencles that may be sources
of assistance with FAP applications
e D Otter {describe in Section G}
16 Included measures to publicize the policy within the communily served by the hospital facility? ... 16| %
# "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy {check all that apply): '
The FAP was widely avallable on a webstte (ist uri): See Part V, Section C
The FAP application form was widely available on a websile {list uri); See Part V, Section C
A plain fanguage summary of the FAP was widely available on a website (list url):
The FAP was avallable upon request and without charge (in public locations in the hospital facility and by mai
The FAP application form was available upon request and without charge (in pubtic locations in the hospital
facility and by mail)
A plain language summary of the FAP was available upon request and without charge {in public tocations In
the hospital facility and by mail)
Notice of availability of the FAP was conspicuously displayed throughout the hospital facility
Notified membars of the community who are most likely to require financial assistance about availability of the FAP
Other {describe in Section C)

AR

o o6 - W

Obdbd T bbb

Billing and Collections

17 Did the hospilal facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy {FAP) that explained ali of the actions the hospitat facility or other authorized party may take upon
non-payment? .. SO U SRR RRS TRV SO TUU OO PFPT PSPPI

18 Check all of the foliowing actlons against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility’s policles during the tax
year before making reasonable efforts to determine the Individual's effgibitity under the facility’s FAP:

17 X

a l:] Reporting to credit agency{ies)

b Ej Selling an individual's debt to another parly

[ [:' Actlons that require a legal or judicial process

d D Other simitar actions {describe in Section C)

e D Neone of these aclions or other similar actions were permitted

Schodufe H (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2014 8t, Joseph Hospital 01-0212435 pagee
[Part V'] Facility Information (continued)

Name of hospital facllity or letter of facility reporting group St. Joseph Hospital

Yes | No

19 Did the hospital facility or other authorized party perform any of the following acticns during the tax year
before making reasonable efforis lo determine the Individual's eligibility under the facility’s FAP? . 19 X
If "Yes®, check all actiens In which the hospital facility or a third party engaged: S B
a L] Reporting to credit agency(ies)
b Selling an individual's debt 1o another party
c [ 3 Actions that require a legal or judicial process
d 1 oOther simitar actions (describe In Section C)

20 Indlcate which efforts he hospital facility or other authorized party made before initialing any of the actions listed (wheiher or
not checked) in line 19 {check all that applyk

Notifted individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission
Notified individuals of the financlal assistance policy prior o discharge
Notified Individuals of the financlal assistance policy in communications with the individuals regarding the individuals’ bills
Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligibla for financial assistance under the hospital facility's
financia! assistance policy
e Other (describe in Section C}
f Naon of these efforts were made
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care
21 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a writien policy relating to emergency medical care
that required the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuals regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy? . . 21| X
If “No," indicate why:
The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
The hospilal facility’s policy was not In writing
The hospital facility fimited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions {describe in Section C)
d [ Other (describe In Section C)
Charges to Individuals Eligibte for Assistance Under the FAP {FAP-Eligible Individuals}

22 Indicate how the hospiial facility determined, during the 1ax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-eligible
individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.

(0 bdbdbdid

o T

a L 1he hospital facltity used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts
that can be charged

b D The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged

c L e hospital facility used the Medicara rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

d Other (describe In Section C)

23 During the tax year, did the hospital facllity charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility provided
emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounis generaily billed to individuals who had
INSUTANGE COVETING SUCH GATB? et et 23 X
If “Yes," explain in Section C.

24 During the tax year, did the hospital facitity charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? ... e e e s 24 X
If "Yes," explain in Section ©.

Schedule H (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2014 gt. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435 page?
[Part V] Facility Information continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part ¥, Section B, Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines 2, 3J, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b,
13h, 15e, 16§, 184, 19d, 20s, 21¢, 21d, 22d, 23, and 24, it applicable, provide separate descriptions for sach hospital facility in a facility reporiing
group, designated by facility reporting group letter and hospital facility ine number from Part V, Section A A, 1,""A, 4," *B, 2" "B, 3," etc.? and
name of hospital facility.

St. Joseph Hospital:

Part Vv, Section B, Line 5: In addition to the survey results compiled

from the general community and from the medical community, the

Organization conducted focus interviews with fourteen social service and

public health and safety organizations: Bangor Area Homeless Shelter,

Bangor Area Recovery Network, Bangor Fire Department, Bangor Police

Department, Bangor Region Public Health and Wellness, Community Health and

Counseling Services, Eastern Area Agency on Aging, Penobscot Community

Health Center, Penobscot County Sheriff's Department, Penquis CAP, Rape

Response Services, The Salvation Army, Spruce Run, and United Way of

Eastern Maine. This group of organizations was selected due to their

involvement with the broader community as well as involvement with unigue

populations. In total 24 individuals from these organizations were

interviewed.

gt. Joseph Hospital:

part V, Section B, Line 11: The prioritization of community health needs

began by correlating data received from primary data sources (community

survey, medical community survey and key informant focus interviews).

This data was analyzed to ascertain the most prevalent community health

needs noted from each constituent group. Secondary data was then utilized

to formulate a more comprehengive evaluation of the health need. Once the

individual identified health needs had sufficient secondary data, the

information was evaluated to determine common themes among the three

constituent groups.
432007 12-29-14 Schedule 1 (Form 980) 2014
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2014 St., Joseph Hogpital 01-0212435 page?
[Part V'] Facility Information continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part v, Section B, Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines 2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b,
13h, 16e, 161, 184, 19d, 20e, 21¢, 21d, 294, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide separafte descriptions for each hospital facility In a facility reporiing
group, designated by facility reporling group letter and hospital facility line number irom Part V, Section A {"A, 1," "A, 4,7 "B, 2° "B, 3," etc, and
name of hospital facility.

Through this process five significant community health needs were

identified. These needs were then prioritized utilizing a point system

relative to four components: severity of health need (utilizing primary

and secondary data sources}, estimated feasibility and effectiveness of

possible interventions, the level of importance the community, medical

community and key informant focus interviews placed on the need

{determined by listing within top three barriers to health or listing

within top three most pressing health concerns), and synergy between two

or more consgtituent groups relative to importance of health need. The

five community health needs in order of importance are: weight management ,

affordability of health care gservices, meaningful health education,

transportation, and substance abuse. The implementation plan that was

developed identifies a number of actions that St. Joseph Hospital will

take to address these health needs. In areas where the Hospital does not

have the required expertige or resources to address these needs, the

implementation plan identifies actions that will provide support to other

community organizations that are better able to address these needs.

Recognizing that there will be limited funds available to address the full

1ist of community health needs, and recognizing that other agencies and

organizations in the area had expertise or missions in these areas, there

are a number of health needs that were identified by some respondents that

are not included in the implementation strategy. These include: aging

problems, cancer, child abuse/neglect, dental problems, domestic violence,

infectious diseases, mental health problems, suilcide, and teenage

pregnancy.
432007 12-28-44 Schedule H (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2014 St. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435 page7
[Part V| Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section 8, lines 2, 3], 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b,
13h, 156, 16i, 18d, 10d, 20e, 21ic, 214, 22d, 23, and 24, If applicable, provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting
group, designated by facility reporting group letter and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1, "A, 4," "B, 2" *B, 3," etc.) and
name of hosgpital facility.

St. Joseph Hospital:

Part V, Section B, Line 22d: Based on FAP eligibility, either 100% is

written off or is subject to a sliding fee scale of which the payment rate

is significantly discounted from the commercial payment rates.

dchedule H, Part V, Section B, Line 8:

The Community Health Needs Assessment was conducted in 2013, and in

2014 8t. Joseph Healthcare began addressing community health needs

through the Implementation Strategy. There were five areas of priority

identified: weight management, affordability of health care services,

health education, transportation, and substance abuse. In 2014, St.

Joseph Healthcare embarked on addressing these needs. Notably, a

multi-faceted community education program was developed to encourage an

increase in physical activity, the adoption of a healthier lifestyle,

and awareness of health conditions and disease management; a

collaborative partnership was created with a Federally Qualified Health

Center (PCHC) to ensure enrollment of community members within the

Affordable Care Act marketplace insurance exchange - this partnership

included community outreach, awareness and certified enrollment support

throughout the community; an education session regarding available

community transportation options was conducted with individuals who are

responsible for scheduling the majority of patient encounters within

gt . Joseph Healthcare - this allowed scheduling staff to ensure that

patients would be made aware of transportation options so asg not to

432097 12-29-14 Schedule H {Form 990} 2014
38
13050628 793251 74200-448 2014.04000 St. Joseph Hospital 74200-31




Schedule H {Form 990) 2014 gt, Joseph Hospital 01-0212435 pagev
[Part VT Facility Information (continueq)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines 2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b,
13h, 156, 16, 184, 19d, 20e, 21¢, 21d, 22d, 23, and 24, If applicable, provide separate descriptions for each hospital factity in a facllity reporting
group, designated by facility reporting group letter and hospital facility line number from Part V, Seclion A {"A, 1,"“A, 4," "B, 2* "B, 3," elc} and
name of hospital factity.

delay health care services; and St. Joseph Healthcare senior leaders

were integral in the development of a Community Health Leadership Board

in which leading health and social service organization leaders have

joined together to begin addressing community health needs in a

systematic and collaborative manner - the first area of focus is

substance abuse and this area of focus will continue through 2015. The

five areas of identified community health needs will continue to be

addressed through St. Joseph Healthcare's Implementation Strategy plan

established for 2015.

gchedule H, Part V, Section B, Line 16c¢c & 16f:

St. Joseph Healthcare's Financial Assistance Policy (FAP) was designed

and developed to serve as "a plain language’ guide to the programs

available for financial assistance and the qualification requirements.

achedule H, Part V, Section B, Line 7a & 10a:

The Hospital's most recent CHNA and Implementation Strategy can be

found at:

www.stjoeshealing.org/about—us/documents/CHNA_2013.pdf

Schedule H, Part V, Section B, Line 16a & 16b

The Hospital's Financial Assistance Policy (Benevolence Program) &

Financial Assistance Applications can be found at:

432097 12-29-14 Schedule H (Form 990} 2014
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2014 St. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435 page?

[Part V| Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Informaticn for Part ¥, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines 2, 3j, 5, Ba, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b,
13h, 156, 16, 18d, 19d, 20e, 21¢, 21d, 22d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility In a facility reporting
group, designated by facility reporting group letter and hospitat facility line number from Part ¥, Section A (*A, 1," *A, 4," "B, 2" "B, 3," etcg and

name of hospital factity.

Policy:

www.stjoeshealing.org/bi1ling/documents/RI%20018_Benevolence.pdf

Application: www.stjoeshealing.org/bi1ling/documents/Benev_ap.pdf
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Schedule H (Form 890} 2014 St. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435 pages
[Part V | Facility Information (continued)
Section D. Other Health Care Facillities That Are Not Licensed, Reglistered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

{list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 0
Name and address Type of Facility {(describg)
Schedule H (Form 290) 2014
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Schedule H (Form 990 2014 St. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435 page9
[Part VI| Supplemental information

Provide the following Information,

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part 1, lines 3¢, B8a, and 7; Part Il and Part I}, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the healih care needs of the communitles it serves, in addition to any
CHNAs reported In Part V, Seciion B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be billed
for patient care about thel eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's financial
assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demagraphic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community heaith, Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other health
care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use of surplus
funds, elc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization Is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the organization
and its affiliates In promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. if applicable, identify ali states with which the organization, or a refated organization, files a
community benefit report.

part I, Line ba:

The community benefit report is based on the Catholic Health Association

guidelines and utilizes the Association's CBISA software to record the

benefits.

Part I, Line 7:

The cost-to-charge ratio was derived from Worksheet 2.

part I, Line 7, Column (f):

The Bad Debt expense included on Form 990, Part IX, Line 25(A),

but subtracted for purposes of calculating the percentage in

this column is § 10,964,155,

part II, Community Building Activities:

Community support consisted of maintaining a community vegetable stand,

health and wellness educational programming for seniors, and staff

resources to support community benefit efforts including data collection,

data management and review of applicable community benefit activities.
432099 12-29-14 checule orm
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Schedule H {Form 990} St. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435 pageo
[Part VIT Supplemental Information (contipuation)

Part III, Line 2:

Estimated cost of bad debt expense reported is derived from the accounting

system using cost-to-charge ratios from the ags-filed Medicare cost report.

Part III, Line 3:

The Hospital does not estimate any amount of bad debt expense is

attributable to patients eligible under the Hospital's financial

asgistance policy.

Part 1II, Line 4:

Footnotes to the Organization's financial statements that describe bad

debt expense are located on pages 15-17 of the attached financial

statements.

Part III, Line 8:

Costs are from the accounting system ugsing cost-to-charge ratios from the

as-filed Medicare cost report, but none of these costs are being claimed

as a community benefit in Part I, line 7.

Part III, Line 9b:

Our collection policy, R.019, does address patients who have benevolence.

1f they qualify for free care, then their balance is written off. If they

qualify for cost share, then their balance follows the same billing and

collection process as any other self-pay account.

part VI, Line 2:

The Hospital conducted a new Community Health Needs Assessment in 2013.
Schedule H (Form 990}
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Schedule H (Form 990) St. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435 page9
[Part VI Supplementat Information (continuation)

This document will be utilized as a main source of information in

directing activities to assist in improving the health of individuals with

the Hqspital's primary service area. The assessment conducted in 2013

provided ugeful information to assist in identifying and prioritizing

community health needs. Data collection from a wide crosg-section of

individuals, including those who serve the poor and the marginalized has

resulted in a listing of five areas of priority relative to community

health needs. These five areas represent a gynergistic awareness of these

needs with a wide-array of community health needs assessment participants.

In order of importance they are: Issues relative to weight management,

igsues relative to the affordability of health care services, issues

relative to meaningful health education, igsues relative to

transportation, and issues relative to substance abusge.

Part VI, Line 3:

Each inpatient receives a packet upon admission that includes a

description of the Hospital's Benevolence (Free Care and Cost Share)

Policy. If an inpatient has any questions during their stay, a patient

ombudsman is available to assist. Signage is placed in all outpatient

registration sites and applications are available. Staff is available to

answer questions. Upon billing, included with the statement is a

notification that free care and cost share is available, the poverty

guidelines, and a telephone number for assistance. The Policy is also

posted on the Hospital's webgite.

pPart VI, Line 4:

The Hospital's primary service area ig Penobscot County which comprises

the county seat and the third most populated city in the State of Maine:
Schedule H {(Form 990)
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Schedule H {Form 990) St. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435 pageg
[Part VI] Supplemental Information (continuation)

Bangor {(population 33,039 - Maine,gov 2013 estimate). The County consists

of a total area of 3,556.14 square miles. Within the Hospital's primary

service area of Penobscot County the southern and western regions of the

County account for more than 50% of the inpatient admissions. The

Hospital's secondary service area includes the Penobscot County border

communities such as the towns of Bucksport and Ellsworth {located in

Hancock County), Milo and Dover-Foxcroft (located in Piscataguis County)

and Winterport (located in Waldo County). The U.S. Census report

estimates the 2012 population for Penobscot County as 153,746; recognizes

that 96.6% are white, 50.7% are female; 13.1% are 65 years of age or

older; 13.7% are below the poverty level; and the median household income

is §42,206. In 2014, 57% of the hospital admissions were over 65 years of

age.

Part VI, Line 5:

The St. Joseph Healthcare system is deeply committed to creating healthier

communities and advocating on behalf of those who are disadvantaged and

underserved. As a Catholic organization, it ig the very core of the

Catholic social teachings in which we gain inspiration and guidance for

the continuation of the work that began in 1947 under the leadership of

the Sisters of St. Felix of Cantalice - the Felician Sisters. The

Felician Congregation Foundress, Blessed Mary Angela, was focused on the

gpiritual renewal of society through compassionate caring for the whole

person-body, mind and gpirit. It is from this philosophical foundation

and with the continued direction, guidance and vision set forth by

Covenant Health that St. Joseph Healthcare continues Jesus's healing

ministry within the greater Bangor community. Through this ministry St.

Joseph Healthcare has donated $1,549,796 in dollars, goods, and services
Schedute H (Form 990)
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Schedule H (Form 990) St. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435 pages
[Part VI] Supplemental Information (continuation)

to the greater Bangor community and the global community. The employees'

commitment to these various projects is true testament to the Organization

being in communion with the Catholic Church and its social teachings.

St. Joseph Healthcare has recognized its role in supporting human

development and the development of healthy communities. One way in which

St. Joseph Healthcare strives to support these activities is through the

education of the next generation of health care leaders who will be called

to continue the Catholic health care ministry. St. Joseph Healthcare

assisted 17 aspiring physician assistants and assisted 105 students of

nursing, including Bachelor level nurse degree programg, nurse

practitioner training programs and nursing partnerships. St. Joseph

Healthcare also provided health professional educational opportunities for

160 individuals. These opportunities repregented individuals within one

of the following health profession areas of study: emergency medical

services, exercise science, health information management, medical

technologist, medical assistant, nutrition services, pharmacy, physical

therapy, and radiography. St. Joseph Healthcare recognizes the importance

of enhanced training and educational opportunities for members of

Emergency Medical Services organizations, including those within rural and

volunteer EMS associations. St. Joseph Healthcare presented a day-long

educational program to support EMS providers.

8t. Joseph Healthcare has provided community health improvement services

and outreach to many within the greater Bangor community. As St. Joseph

Healthcare is located in a rural area with limited public transportation

options; patients are often in need of taxi service but find they are

lacking funds to support this need. St. Joseph Healthcare has provided
Schedule H (Form 990)
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[Part VIT Supplemental Information (continyation)

taxi vouchers to ensure patients with safe travel options. Literacy

within the greater Bangor community can often affect an individual's

ability to enroll in social service programsg. St. Joseph Healthcare has

provided application assistance to 41 individuals. The initiative to

ensure that individuals gain access to_ the Affordable Care Act health

insurance marketplace through enrollment has been a priority for St.

Joseph Healthcare. The Organization recognized the need for individuals

to receive personal assistance throughout the enrollment process; as such,

the Organization took the step to obtain training for certified enrolliment

counselors. The Community Health Needs Assessment identified a need to

educate the public on health and wellness opportunities. St. Joseph

healthcare created an on-line presence, Lighten Ups St. Jogeph. This

program provides educational materials relative to weight loss, healthy

living, and exercise and allows participants to set and track personal

goals. Several initiatives were undertaken to support community health

and wellness; these initiatives specifically focused on education of

providers, health leaders, and community members. Initiatives focused

around food security, human trafficking, sexual assault, and community

health and wellness outreach through a public relations campaign titled

Healthy Active Living in which educational materials, videos, and

community sessions were provided to support community health improvement.

The Spiritual Care Department actively provides spiritual support to

patients and their family members. The Spiritual Care Department support

extends to any member of the community who seeks assistance. In addition,

the Spiritual Care Department implemented a 12-month bereavement outreach

program in which family members are provided consistent bereavement

support materials and opportunities for spiritual support through the

grieving process. St. Joseph Healthcare supported the American Heart
Schedule H (Form 990)
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fPart VI| Supplemental Information continuation)

Association through fundraising asgsistance, community leadership and

in-king activities to enable increased education regarding cardiovascular

health risks, and wellness opportunities within the greater Bangor

community. Recognizing the threat of influenza in vulnerable populations,

gt. Joseph Healthcare provided flu vaccinations to health care students

and community board members. 1In celebration of Hospital Week, children

were invited to attend a teddy bear clinic in which the children were

provided with education and access to medical professionals in a

non-threatening environment. The Organization also arranged a fundraiser

for the American Heart Association. St. Joseph Healthcare supported the

pulmonary support group, Better Breathers' Club. This group focuses on the

education and lifestyle enhancement to improve pulmonary function.

St. Joseph Healthcare believes that a strong community reguires strong

partnerships with many different organizations that share a similar focus

to improve the health and well-being of the greater Bangor community, with

special emphasgis on assisting the underserved and those marginalized by

society. The Organization supported the American Red Cross through the

coordination and facilitation of community blood drives. In recognition

that there are many individuals who are struggling to afford prescription

medications, the Organization provided complimentary prescription

medications to a number of individuals. The Organization donated outdated

supplies to a program which redistributes these items for use within

developing countries. Support of the Kiwanis Club occurred through

employee commitment to serving within this group and supporting public

relations activities. St. Joseph Healthcare provided laundry services for

the Greater Bangor Area Homeless Shelter. Through this arrangement the

Organization provided freshly laundered sheets and clean towels for every
Schedule H [Form 990}
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[Part VIT Supplemental information «continuation)

client. St. Joseph Healthcare has supported the Maine Breast Cancer

Coalition - an organization dedicated to advocacy, education and support

services surrounding breast cancer. In recognizing that food security

continues to be a significant challenge within the community, St. Joseph

Healthcare commits to providing and gerving an evening meal once per month

at the Greater Bangor Area Homeless Shelter and a noon-time meal at the

Dorothy Day Salvation Army Soup Kitchen. The Nutrition Services

Department made significant contributions through the donation of excess

food and meals to community individuals and to community organizations.

The Organization supports a rural school in Kingman, Maine through the

creation of a program called "Support a Student" in which each student at

the school has been paired with a department within the Organization and

members of the department provided items of need for the student. This

support includes providing school supplies, slippers, birthday presents

and nourishment which is packed in each student's backpack on Friday

afternoon to ensure nourishment throughout the weekend. 1In addition, the

Organization has provided several on-site educational program events which

included exercise activities, creative art activities and a healthy family

meal. The Organization's CEO and other members of the Senior Leadership

Team provided leadership and expertise to gseveral different community

organizations including Bangor Region Health Leadership Committee, Pengquis

CAP, Bangor Nursing and Rehab, Legislative connectivity gatherings,

Chamber of Commerce, and the Maine Hospital Association among others. The

Organization supported the United Way of Eastern Maine through the

coordination of an internal employee campaign which encouraged and

provided an opportunity for employees to support the efforts of the United

Way. The Organization provided numerous community sponsorships to

organizations that were focused on improving the health and well-being of
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the community at-large. These included contributions to: Maine Discovery

Museum, Wounded Warriors Project, Garden Club Foundation of Maine, Bangor

Area Food Summit, Bangor Humane Society, Maine Army National Guard, St.

Mary's School, St. Paul the Apostle Parish, Out of the Darkness suicide

prevention, Boy Scouts of America, Catholic Charities of Maine, Maine

Health Management Coalition, Phillips-Strickland House Charities, Maine

safety and Health Conference, Bangor/Brewer Track and Field, Senior Expo,

Relay for Life, LifeFlight Foundation, Quality Counts 2014, Rotary Club,

Maine human Rights Coalition, and Bangor Region Chamber of Commerce.

St. Joseph Healthcare supported community benefit operations through a

number of activities including several public education campaigns and

programming, a community vegetable exchange stand and programming focused

on the elder population. The elder population was an area of focus for

outreach and educational activities in collaboration with the Hammond

Street Senior Center. Employees arranged speakers and educational

programming. St. Joseph Healthcare coordinated a community fruit and

vegetable stand during the summer months in which local gardeners donated

their excess produce to the stand and community members were welcome to

take these items free of charge. The stand was quite popular with many

individuale expressing that they did not have the means to purchase fresh

vegetables and that this was their only opportunity to enjoy these items.

Several programs were conducted relative to public education activities.

Part VI, Line 6:

St. Joseph Healthcare is comprised of 8t. Joseph Hospital (an acute care

hospital), St. Joseph Ambulatory Care, Inc., (physician group that

provides primary and specialty care), and Alternative Health Services,
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Inc. {which provides home health and hospice services). By joining

Covenant Health, St. Joseph Healthcare is aligned with two other acute

care hospitals and multiple skilled nursing and assisted living

facilities.

Part VI, Line 7, List of States Receiving Community Benefit Report:

ME
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 NOYES

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Board of Directors
Covenant Health, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Caovenant Health, Inc. and
Subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the
related consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements.

Managemeni's Responsibility for the Financial Statemenis
4 7

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of consolidated financial statements.that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We
did not audit the financial statements of Covenant Health Sysiems Insurance, t.td., Souhegan Home and
Hospice Care, Inc., St. Mary's Villa Nursing Home, Inc., and Mary Immaculate Residential Community, Inc.
{ - 111, wholly-owned subsidiaries, which statements reflect total assets constituting 10% of consolidated total
assets at December 31, 2014 and 2013, and total revenues constituting 4% of consolidated total revenues for
the years then ended. Those statements were audited by other auditors, whose reporis have been furnished to
us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for those entities, is based solely on the report
of other auditors, We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audil procedures thal are
appropriate in the circumstances, but 10t for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
emtity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion,



The Board of Directors
Covenant Health, Inc.

Opinion

In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of the other auditors, the consolidated financial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Covenant Health, Inc. and
Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the results of their operations, changes in net assets and
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America,
7

Boston, Massachuselts Limited Liability Company
April 24, 2015



COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,2014 and 2013
(In thousands)

ASSETS
2014 013
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 43,574 3 38312
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts
of $34,366 in 2014 and $31,924 in 2013 (note 6) 52,410 48,285
[nvestments (note 4) 88,644 91,585
[nventories 3,509 3,665
Prepaid expenses and other carrent assefs 14,596 16,596
Estimated third-party payor settlements (note 3) 325 719
Current portion of assets whose use is limited or restricted (note 4) 4,295 4,486
Total current assets 207,353 203,708
Assets whose use is limited or restricted, less current portion {note 4):
Funds held by trustees, less current portion (note 6) 17,923 35,763
Deferred compensation 13,470 12,683
Board-designated funds and other long-term investments 260,772 241,108
Replacement reserve 5,227 4,963
Donor-restricted funds 16,327 17,785
Total assets whose use is limited or restricted, fess current portion 313,719 312,302
Other assets:
Other assets 11,399 6,685
Estimated third-party payor settlements (note 3) - 2,065
Investments in joint ventures {note 10) 9,063 10,850
Total other assets 20,462 19,600
Property, plant and equipment (note 6):
Land and improvements 22,109 21,026
Buildings and improvements 398,626 363,441
Equipment 198,240 189,795
Construction in progress 5,412 17,787
624,387 592,049
Less accumulafed depreciation (358.201)  (336,3065)
Total property, plant and equipment 266,186 255,084
Total assets $.807,720 $.791,294



LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

2014 2013
Current liabilities:
Line of credit (note 6) $ 100 % 63
Accounds payable 9,280 11,409
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 54,005 50,959
Estimated third-party payor settlements (note 3) 7,341 11,754
Current portion of long-term debt and capital leases (note 6) 8.876 9.482
Total current liabilities 79,602 83,669
Long-term debt and capital jeases, less current portion (note 6) 208,891 217,754
Other liabilities (note 2) 22,048 21,268
Long-term pension obligation (note 7) 15,677 7,615
Professional liability loss reserves (note 2) 27,590 23,265
Total tiabilities 353,808 353,573
Net assets:
Unrestricted 432,446 414,220
Temporarily restricted (note 8) £5,309 17,274
Permanently restricted (note 8) 6,157 6,229
Total net assets 453,912 437,723
Total liabilities and net assets $_807,720 $_791,294

See accompanying notes.



COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013
(In thousands)

2014 2013
Operating revenue:
Patient service revenue, net of contractual
aliowances and discounts $610,008 $588,477
Less provision for bad debt (38,743)  {32,849)
Patient service revenue, net (note 3) 571,265 555,628
Other revenue 29,040 26,163
Net assets released from restrictions for operations i,281 1,400
Total operating revenue 601,586 583,191
Operating expenses (note 5):
Salaries and wages 208,938 287,758
Employee benefits (notes 2 and 7) 57,067 55,886
Supplies and other (note 9) 192,352 185,172
Interest 9,383 9,075
Provider tax (note 3) 18,082 16,990
Depreciation and amortization 25,664 25,100
Total operating expenses 601,486 579,981
Income from operations 100 3,210
Nonoperaling gains, net (notes 4 and 6) 24,124 32,214
Excess of revenue over expenses $.24,224 §_35424

Seg¢ accompanying notes.




COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

Balances at January 1, 2013

Excess of revenue over exXpenses

Net change in unrealized gains
on investments (note 4)

Restricted contributions and
investment income

Net assets released from restrictions

Adjustment (o long-term pension
obligation (note 7)

Reclassification

Change in fair value of beneficial
interest in perpetual {rusts

Balance at December 31,2013

Excess of revenue over expenses
Net change in unrealized gains
on investments (note 4)
Restricted contributions and
investment income
Net assets released from restrictions
Adjustment to long-term pension
obligation (note 7)
Change in fair value of beneficial
interest in perpetual trusts

Balance at December 31, 2014

See accompailying notes.

(In thousands)

Unrestricted
Net Assets

$372,189

35424

117
7,262
(772)

_42.031
414,220

24,224

2,601

(8,599)

6

Temporarily Permanently

Restricted
Net Assets

$ 15,705

135

2,179
(1,517)

772

62

1,855
(3,882)

(1.965)
$.15,309

Restricted

Net Assets

$ 5992

6,229

$.6,157

Total
Net Assets

$393,886
35,424
135

2,179
(1,400)

7,262

1,855
(1,281)

(8,599



COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

December 31, 2014 and 2013
{In thousands)

014 2013

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets $ 16,189 § 43,8V

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
fo cash provided by operating activities:

Net realized and change in unrealized appreciation on investments (5,695) (21,676)
Net loss (gain) {rom joint ventures 1,787 (1,149)
Resiricted contributions and investment income (1,855) (2,179
Depreciation and amortization 25,764 25,371
Provision for bad debts 38,743 32,849
Loss on refinancing of debt 304 -
Adjustment {o long-term peusion obligation 8,599 (7,262)
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment (259) {105)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable {42,868) (33,964)
Inventories, prepaid expenses and other current assets 2,156 305
Other assefs (5,708) {704)
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other habilities 1,697 {630)
Estimated third-party payor settlements, net (1.894) 23,200
Professional liability loss reserves 4,325 2,677
Net cash provided by operating activities 41,285 60,570
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of investments and assets whose use is limited or restricted (68,363} (120,610}
Sales of investments and assets whose use is limited or restricted 75,773 85,062
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 439 366
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (36,375) (38.757)
Net cash used by investing activities {28.,526) {73,939
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 27,213 7,921
Payments ont long-term debt {9,153) (8,536)
Advance from line of credit 35 65
Amounts paid to refinance debt (28,185) (2,740)
Bond premium 1,128 -
Bond issuance costs (390) -
Restricted contributions and investment income 1,855 207
Net cash used by financing activities (7.497) (.11
Increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 5,262 {14,480)
Cash and cash equivaients, beginning of year 38312 52,792
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $_43,574 $_38312

Supplemental disclosure:
Cash paid for interest (including capitatized interest of
$1,034 and $1,599 in 2014 and 2013, respectively) $ 10930 $__10,796

See accompanying notes.



COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013
{In thousands)

Organization

Covenant Health, Inc. (Covenant) {formerly known as Covenant Health Systems, Inc.) is organized to
coordinate the corporate, administrative, clinical and service strengths and potentials of its member
organizations. Covenant functions as the parent company to its member organizations which include
St. Joseph Hospital of Nashua NH (Nashua), St. Mary's Health System, St. Joseph Healthcare
Foundation and Subsidiaries (Bangor), Youville Lifecare, Inc., Youville House, St. Andre Health Care
Facility, Mary Immaculate Health Care Services, Inc., Fanny Allen Corporation, Fanny Allen Holdings,
St. Joseph Manor Health Care, Inc., CHS of Waltham, Inc. d/b/a Maristhill (Maristhiil), CHS of
Worcester, Inc. d/b/a St. Mary Health Care Center, St. Mary's Villa Nursing Home, Inc., Covenant
Health Systems Insurance Lid. (CHSIL), Providentia Prima Trust (Providentia Prima), and Youville
Place. All member organizations are providers of health care services except CHSIL, which is ticensed
to write professional and general Hability insurance for the other member organizations; Fanny Allen
Corporation and Fanny Allen Holdings, foundations; and Providentia Prima, which is a unitized
investment trust. Covenant and its member organizations, and their various related entities are
collectively referred to herein as the "System." The System provides acute, long-term and other health
care services to patients and residents in New England and Pennsylvania.

Significant Accounting Policies
Use of Estimates

The preparation of tinancial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepied in
the United States of America (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Significant estimates are made in the
areas of accounts receivable, estimated third-party payor settlements, professional liability loss reserves
and self-insurance reserves {included in accrued expenses and other liabilities).

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments which subject the System to credit risk consist of cash and cash equivalents,
accounts receivable, investments and estimated third-party payor settlements, At December 31, 2014 and
2013, the System had cash balances in several financial institutions that exceeded federal depository
insurance timits; however, management believes the credit risk related to these financial instruments is
minimal. The risk with respect to cash equivalents is minimized by the System's policy of investing in
financial instruments with short-term maturities issued by highly rated financial institutions. Estimated
third-party payor seltiements are primarily comprised of amounts due from state and federal agencies as
well as commerciai insurers. The System does not expect any credit losses from net recorded amounts.
Net accounts receivable represent net receivables from patients and third-party payors for services
provided by the System. Patient accounts receivable from the Medicare and Medicaid programs comprise
approximately 45% and 44% of receivables for the vears ended December 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively. The System'’s investmenis consist of diversified investments and, while subject to market
risk, are not subject 1o concenlrations in any sectors. Revenues from the Medicare and Medicaid
programs accounted for approximately 64% and 62% of the System’s gross patient service revenues for
the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, and revenues with Anthem accounted for
approximately 5% of gross patient service revenues for botly 2014 and 2013,




COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

(In thousands)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Income Taxes

Covenant and its member organizations are considered not-for-profit corporations as described in
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and are exempt from federal income taxes on related
income pursuant to Section 5¢1(a) of the Code, except as noted below,

St. Joseph Hospital Corporate Services, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Nashua, is a for-profit
organization, which is subject to federal and state income taxes.

CHSIL, a whotly-owned subsidiary, is subject to taxation in the Cayman Istandds. No income taxes are
tevied in the Cayman Islands and CHSIL has been granted an exemption for any taxes that might be
introduced. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been made in the accompanying financial
statements.

Tax-exempt organizations could be required to record an obligation for income taxes as the result of a
tax position they have historically taken on various tax exposure items including unrelated business
income or tax status, Under guidance issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board, assets and
liabilities are established for uncertain tax positions taken or positions expected to be taken in income
fax returns when such positions are judged to not meet the *more-likely-than-not" threshold, based upon
the technical merits of the position. Estimated interest and penalties, if applicable, refated to uncertain
tax positions are included as a component of income tax expense.

The System has evaluated the position taken on its filed tax returns. The System has concluded no

uncertain income tax positions exist at December 31, 2014, Under Internal Revenue Service regulations,
the System’s tax years from 2011 through 2014 are open and subject to examination.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements of the System include the accounts of Covenant and its member
organizations.  Significant intercompany accounis and transactions have been eliminated in
consolidation.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assels

Gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires (when a stipulated
time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of operations as either net assefs
veleased from restrictions for operations (for noncapitai-related items) or net assets released from
restrictions for property, plant and equipment (for capital-related items). Permanently restricted net
assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained by the System in perpetuity.



COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Vears Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

(In thousands})

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Statement of Operations

Transactions deemed by management to be ongoing, major or central to the provision of the services
offered by the System are reported as operaling revenue and operating expenses. Other transactions,
which primarily include certain types of mvestment income and unrestricted contributions, are reported
as nonoperating gains.

Management has determined that the net result of the CHSTI. insurance opcrations should be reported in
the consolidated nonoperating portion of the income statement and the actuarially determined premivm
paid by the insured (member organization) should remain as an operating expense. The operating results
of Providentia Prima are the net result of investment operations and are reported in the consolidated
nonoperating portion of the income statement. The operations of Fanny Allen Corporation and Fanny
Allen Holdings are that of a foundation and have been included in nonoperating gains on the consolidated
statement of operations.

Excess of Revenue Over Expenses

The consolidated statements of operations include excess of revenuc over expenses. Changes in
unrestricted net assets which are excluded from excess of revenue Over Cxpenses, consistent with
industry practice, include contributions of long-lived assets (including assets acquired using
contributions which, by donor restriction, were to be used for the purpose of acquiring such assets) and
pension obligation adjustments other than net periodic pension cost.

Net Patient Service Revenue

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party
payors and others for services rendered, including estimated refroactive adjustments under
reimbursement agresments with third-party payors due to future audits, reviews and investigations.
Retroactive adjustments are accrued in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future
periods as final settlements are determined. Changes in estimated settlements from third-party payors
and other changes from prior years resulted in a net increase of $6,710 and $6,434 to net patient service
revenue for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Charity Care

The System has a formal charity care policy under which patient care is provided to patients who meet
ceriain criteria without charge or at amounts less than its established rates. "{'he Sysiem does not pursue
collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care, therefore, they are not reported as revenue.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include investments in highly liquid istruments which have a maturity of
three months or less when purchased.



COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

{In thousands)

Sipnificant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Beneficial Interest in Perpetual Trus!

The System is the beneficiary of several trust funds administered by trustees or other third parties. Trusts,
wherein the System has an irrevocable right to receive the income earned on the trust assets in perpetuity,
are recorded as permanently restricted net assets at the fair value of the trust at the date of receipt and
are included in donor-restricted funds in the consolidated balance sheet. Income distributions from the
frusts are reported as investment income that increase unrestricted net assefs, unless restricted by the
donor. Annual changes in market value of the trusts are recorded as increases or decreases to
permanently restricted net assefs.

Accounts Receivable

The allowance for doubtful accounts is provided based on an analysis by management of the collectibility
of outstanding balances. Management considers the age of outstanding balances and past collection
efforts in determining the allowance for doubtfut accounts. Accounts deemed uncollectible are charged

off against the established allowance. ‘

Inventories

Inventories of pharmaceuticals and medical supplics are carried at the lower ol cost (determined
primarily by the first-in, first-out method) or market.

Property, Plant and Equipiment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost, or if donated or acquired, at fair market value at time of
donation or acquisition, less accumulated depreciation. The System's policy is to capitalize expenditures
for major improvements and charge maintenance and repairs currently for expenditures which do not
extend the lives of the related assets. The provision for depreciation is determined by the straight-line
method at rates intended to amortize the cost of related assets over their estimated useful lives,

The System reviews its long-lived assets when events or changes in circumstances mdicate that the
carrying amount of such assets may not be fully recoverable. Upon determination that an impairment
has occurred, these assets are reduced to fair value. No such impairment losses have been recognized to
date. Long-lived assets to be disposed of are reported at the tower of carrying amount or fair value less
the cost to dispose.

Gifts of long-lived assets such as property or equipment are reported as unrestricted support and are
excluded from the excess of revenue over expenses unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the
donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the
assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other agsets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are
reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-tived assets
must be maintained, expirations of donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-
lived assets are placed in service.

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 was $25,693 and $25,186,
respectively.




COVENANT HEALTH, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013
(In thousands)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations

The System recognizes the fair value of a liability for legal obligations associated with asset retirements
in the period in which the obligation is incurred, in accordance with the Accounting Standards {the
Standards) for Accounting for Assei Retivement Obligations (ASC 410-20). When the liability is initially
recorded, the cost of the asset retirement obligation is capitalized by increasing the carrying amount of
the related long lived asset. The liability is accreted to its present value each period, and the capitalized
cost associated with the retirement obligation is depreciated over the useful life of the related asset,
Upon settlement of the obligation, any difference between the cost to settle the asset retirement
obligation and the liability recorded is recognized as 2 gain or loss in the statement of operations.

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, §7,922 and $7,918, respectively, of conditional asset retirement
obligations are included within other liabilities on the consolidated balance sheel.

Deferred Financing Costs/Original Issue Discount

Deferred financing costs and the original issue discount and premium refated to the Sysiem's bonds
payable are being amortized by the effective interest method over the repayment period of the bonds.
The original issue discount or premium is presented as a reduction or ingrease, respectively, of the face
amount of bonds payable.

Asseis Whose Use is Limited or Restricted

Assets whose use is limited or restricted include certain assets set aside by the Board of Directors to
provide for the future replacement of property, plant and equipment and certain internal designations by
members of the System. These assets are reported as Board-designated funds and other long-term
investments. Also, under certain debt agreements, the System is required to maintain assets which have
been segregated as externally designated trustee funds. Donor-resiricted {unds include amounts donated
for endowments and other special purpose funds.

Investments and Invesiment Income

Investmenis in equily securities with readily determinable market values and all investments in debt
sccurities are recorded at fair market value. At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the System held interests
in certatn funds and common trusts, which are also referred to as allemative investments. Interests in
the alternative investments are generally recorded at fair market value based on the System's ownership
share and rights of the investments.

The valuation of the alternative investments is estimated by management based on fair values provided
by external investment managers. Covenant reviews and evaluales the valuations previded by the
investmeni managers and believes that these valuations arc a reasonable estimate of fair value at
December 31, 2014 and 2013, but are subject lo uncertainty and, therefore, may differ from the value
ihat would have been used had a ready market for the investments existed and such differences could be
material. The amount of gain or loss associated with these investments is reflected in the accompanying
financial statements based on information provided by the management of the fund.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013
(In thousands)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Investment income or loss (including realized and unrealized pains and losses on investments, interest
and dividends) is included in the excess of revenue over expenses unless the income or loss is restricted
by donor or law. Realized gains or losses on the sale of investment securities are determined by the
specific identification method.

Investment income eamed on unrestricted investments is reported as nonoperating gains, Invesiment
income on restricted investments is reported as nonoperating gains unless specifically restricted by the
donor or state law, in which case it is reporied as an increase in temporarily or permanently resiricted
net assets.

Donor-Restricted Gifits

Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded at
estimated net realizable value. Unconditional premises to give that are expecled to be collecied in future
years are recorded at fair value at the date the promise is received based on the present value of their
estimated future cash flows., The discount on those amounts is computed using risk-free interest rates
applicable 1o the years in which the promises are received. Amortization of the discount is included in
contribution revenue,

Conditional promises lo give and indications of intentions to give are not recognized until the related
conditions have been met. The gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted support
i they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the domated assets. When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement
of operations as net assets released from restrictions.

Professional Lighility Loss Contingencies

CHSIL is a wholly-owned captive insurance company incorporated and based in the Cayman Islands for
the purpose of providing professional and general liability insurance. The System insures its professional
risks on a claims made basis and general liability risks on an occurrence basis through CHSIL.

Estimated liability costs, as calculated by the System's consulting actuaries, consist of specific reserves
to cover the estimated liability resulting from medical or general liability incidents or potential claims
which have been reported, as well as a provision for claims incurred but not reported. Estimated
malpractice habilities include estimates of future trends in loss severity and frequency and other factors
that could vary as the claims are ultimately settled. Although it is not possible to measure the degree of
variability inherent in such estimates, management believes the reserves for claims are adequate. These
estimates are periodically reviewed, and necessary adjustments are reflected in the consolidated
statement of operations in the year the need for such adjustments becomes known. Management is
unaware of any claims that would cause the final expense for medical malpractice risks to vary materiaily
from the amounts provided.

i3
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NOTES TO CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

{In thousands)

Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)

In accordance with Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2010-24, Health Care Entities (Topic 954):
Presentation of Insurance Claims and Related Inswrance Recoveries (ASU 2010-24), the System
recorded a liability of $7,319 and $2,137 related to estimated professional iiability losses at December 3 1,
2014 and 2013, respectively. The System also recorded a receivable of $7,319 and $2,137 related to
estimated recoveries under insurance coverage for recoveries of the potential losses at December 31,

2014 and 2013, respectively.

The System estimales that the total expected claims hHabilities at December 31, 2014 and 2013 are
$27,590 and $23,265, respectively. The System maintains malpractice insurance coverage on a claims
made basis. At December 31, 2014, there were no known malpractice claims outstanding which, in the
opinion of management, will be settled for amounts in excess of insurance coverage, nor were there any
unasserted claims or incidents which require loss accrual. The System intends to renew coverage on a
claims made basis and anticipates that such coverage will be available.

Self-Insurance Reserves

Certain members of the System are self-insured for workers' compensation and employee healthcare
benefits. These costs are accounted for on an accruai basis to include estimates of future payments on

claims incurred.

Retirement Plans

The System's members sponsor several defined contribution retirement plans which cover substantially
all employees who have met certain eligibility requirements of the respective plans. Confributions to
the defined contribution plans are discretionary and are based upon certain percentages of eligible
income, Expenses related to the defined contribution plans were $2,724 and $2,521 for 2014 and 2013,
respectively. In addition, Nashua and Bangor have frozen defined benefit pension plans. See Note 7 for
further information on the defined benefit plans, The System maintains a supplemental executive
retirement plan (SERP) for certain executives. Expenses related to the SERP were approximately $100
and $415 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Deferved Compensation

The System has recorded its obligations under deferred compensation agreements with certain
physicians and employees of $13,100 and $12,097 at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respeetively, at the

net present value of benefits earned.

Iair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts of the System's financial instruments as reported in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets, other than long-term debt, approximate fair value.
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Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013
(In thousands)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued

Subsequeni Evenis

Events cccurring after the balance sheet date are evaluated by management to determine whether such
events should be recognized or disclosed in the financial statements. Management has evaivated
subsequent events through April 24, 2015 which is the date the financial statemnents were available to be
issued,

Net Patient Service Revenue

The System maintains contracts with Medicare and several State agencies (Medicaid). The System is
paid a prospectively determined fixed price for each inpatient and outpatient service depending on the
type of illness and the patient's applicable diagnostic classification. The System also receives some
minor level of payments from Medicare and Medicaid for services which are settled upon filing and
audit of its annual cost reports.

The System has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers and
health maintenance organizations, The basis for payment to the Syslem under these agreements includes
discounts from established charges and per diem daily rates.

The System recognizes paiient service revenue associated with services provided to patients who have
third-party payor coverage on the basis of contractual rates for the services rendered. On the basis of
historical experience, a significant portion of the System’s uninsured patients will be unable or unwilling
to pay for the services provided. Thus, the System records a significant provision for bad debts related
to uninsured patients in the period the services are provided,

Revenues from third-party payors and the uninsured are summarized as follows at December 31:

2014 2013
Medicare $255,475 $235726
Medicaid 96,842 96,271
Commercial 201,224 206,843
Patients {privale pay/self pay) 56,467 49,637

610,008 588,477

Provision for bad debt (38,743)  (32.849)

$571,265 $555,628




COVENANT HEALTH, INC., AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

(In thousands)

Net Patient Service Revenue (Continued)

Net patient service revenue consists of the following [or the years ended December 31:

014 2013
Gross patient service revenue $1,322,716  $1,257,634
Contractual adjustments (690,614)  (647,408)
Charity care {22.094) (21,799)

$_610,008 35 588477

Accounts receivable are reduced by an allowance for doubtful accounts. In evaluating the collectibility
of accounts receivable, the System analyzes its past history and identifies frends for each of its major
payor sources of revenue to estimate the appropriate allowance for doubtful accounts and proviston for
bad debt. Management regularly reviews data about these major payor sources of revenue in evaluating
the sufficiency of the allowance for doubtful accounts. For receivables associated with services provided
to patients who have third-party coverage, the System analyzes contractually due amounts and provides
an allowance for doubtful accounts and a provision for bad debt, if necessary (for example, for expecied
uncollectible deductibles and copayments on accounts for which the third-party payor has not yet paid,
or for payors who are known to be having financial difficulties that make the realization of amounts due
unlikely). For receivables associated with self-pay patients (which includes both patients without
insurance and patients with deductible and copayment balances due for which third-party coverage exists
for part of the bill), the System records a provision for bad debt in the period of service on the basis of
its past experience, which indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay the portion of their
bill for which they are financially responsible. The difference between the standard rates {or the
discounted rates if negotiated) and the amounts actually collected afier ali reasonable collection efforts
have been exhausted is charged off against the atlowance for doubtful accounts.

The System's allowance for doubtful accounts for self-pay patients increased from 20% of total accounts
receivable at December 31, 2013 to 21% of total accounts receivable at December 31, 2614, The
System's provision for bad debt increased from $32,849 in 2013 to $38,743 in 2014. The increase in the
allowance as a percentage of total accounts receivable and provision for bad debt was a result of higher
self pay charges.

The consolidated baiance sheet inciudes amounts due from the State of Maine under the MaineCare
program. The amounts recorded from the State have been determined based upon applicable regulations
and the System expects that these amounts will ultimately be paid in full, In September 2013, the System
received an interim payment in the amount of $33,662 from the State of Maine for amounts due under
the MaineCare program through 2012, The amount represents payment based on interim cost reports
and is an estimate pending final settlement. Due to the complex nature of such regulations, there is at
jeast a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change by a material amount.

Under the State of New Fampshire's tax code, the State imposes a Medicaid Enhancement Tax (MET)
equal to 5.5% of net patient service revenues, with certain exclusions. The amount of tax incurred by
Nashua for fiscal 2014 and 2013 was $9,132 and $7,714, respectively.
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(In thousands)

Net Patient Service Revenue {Continued)

The State of Maine also assesses a provider tax similar to New Hampshire, with disproportionate share
funding partiaily offsetting the tax.

The estimated third-party payor settlements reflected on the halance sheet represent the estimated net
amounis to be received or paid under reimbursement contracts with the Centers for Medicare and
Medicaid Services (CMS), Medicaid and any commercial payors with settlement provisions.
Settlements have been issued through 2004 for Medicare and Medicaid for St. Mary's and Bangor.
Medicare and Medicaid have settled through 2012 and 2010, respectively, for Nashua. Anthem
settlements are final through 2013.

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to
interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change
by a material amount in the near term. The System believes that it is substantially in compliance with
all applicable laws and regulations and is not aware of any pending or threatened investigations involving
allegations of potential wrongdoing specific to the System. While no such regulatory inquiries have
been made, compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future government review and
interpretation as well as significant regulatory action including fines, penaliies and exclusion from the
Medicare and Medicaid programs. Differences between amounts previously estimated and amounts
subsequently determined to be recoverable or payable are included in net patient service revenue in the
year that such amounts become known.

Commnmity Benefits

The System does not pursue coltection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care; therefore, they
are not reported as revenue. The System determings the costs associated with providing charity care by
calculating a ratio of cost to gross charges, and then multiplying that ratio by the gross uncompensated
charges associated with providing care to patients eligible for free care. Under this methodology, the
estimated costs of caring for charity care patients for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 were

$9,473 and $9,486, respectively.

As part of the System's charitable mission, its member organizations also provide services which
primarily benefit the medically under-served in their communities. The System prepares an annual
report utilizing the methodology contained in the Catholic Health Association's Guide to Planning and
Reporting Cominunity Benefit. The net unsponsored costs of charity care including clinics,
unreimbursed Medicaid cost, outreach programs and community health education programs provided by
the System for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 were $36,520 and $38,691, respectively.
Additionally, the System calculates the amount of costs not reimbursed by the Federal Medicare
program. Those unreimbursed costs were $34,627 and $34,275 in 2014 and 2013, respectively.
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Investments

Investments, which are reported at fair value, consist of the following at December 31:

2014 2013
Investments $ 88,644 $ 91,585
Assets whose use is limited, restricted or board desighated 318,014 316,788
Total investments $406,658 $408,373

Fair Yalue Measurements

Financial assets carried at fair vaiue are classified and disclosed in one of the following three categories:

Tevel | — Assets classified as Level | represent items that are traded in active exchange markets and
for which valuations are obtained from readily available pricing sources for market transactions
involving identical assets or liabilities. Assets classified as Level 1 include cash and cash
equivalents, marketable equity securities, mutual funds, exchange traded funds, and accrued interest
and other.

Level 2— Valuations for assets traded in less active dealer or broker markets, Valuations are obtained
from third party pricing services for identical or similar assets or liabilities. Assets classified as
Level 2 include U.S. Government securities, pooled-fixed income, corporate bonds, guaranteed
investment contracts and cash surrender value of life insurance policies.

Level 3 — Valuations for assets that are derived from other valualion methodologies not based on
market exchange, dealer or broker traded transactions. Level 3 valuations incorporate certain
assumptions in determining the fair value assigned to such assets. Assels classified as Level 3
include alternative investments and beneficial interests in perpetual trusts.

In determining the appropriate levels, the System performs a detailed analysis of the valuation
methodology of the assets. At each reporting period, all assets for which the fair value measurement is
based on significant unobservable inputs are classified as Level 3.
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4, Investments (Continued)

The following presents the balances of assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis at December 31:

Jevell Level2 Levell Total

2014
Cash and cash equivaients $33828 § - § - § 33828
1.8, Government securities - 40,989 - 40,989
Corporate bonds - 11,923 - 11,923
Marketable equity securities:
Consumer discretionary 9,335 - - 9,335
Consumer staples 6,940 - - 6,940
Energy 6,719 - - 6,719
Financial services 13,722 - - 13,722
Healthcare 9,985 - - 9,985
Industrial 9,015 - - 9,015
Technology 15,650 - - 15,650
Materials 3,472 - - 3,172
Telecommunications 1,797 - - 1,797
Utilities 3,153 - - 3,153
Exchange traded funds 4,969 - - 4,969
Alternative investments - 42,404 42,404
Mutual funds:
Equity funds 165,380 - - 165,380
Fixed income funds 8,364 - - 8,364
International equity funds 3,916 - - 3,916
Accrued interest and other 1,010 - — 1,010
Beneficial interest in perpetual and other trusts - - 5,002 5,002
Cash surrender value of life insurance policies - 9,385 - 9.385

$296,955 $62,297 S$47,406 $406,658

3% 15% 12% 100%
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4, Investments (Continued)

Level | Level2  Levell Total

2013:
Cash and cash equivalents $s50773 0% -~ % - § 50,773
U.S. Government securities - 38,507 - 38,507
Pooled - fixed income - 3 - 3
Corporate bonds - 10,943 - 10,943
Guaranteed investment contracts - 209 - 209
Marketable equity securities:
Consumer discretionary 10,208 - - 10,208
Consumer staples 6,273 - - 6,273
Energy 7,023 - - 7,023
Financiai services 12,378 - - 12,378
Healthcare 11,021 - - 11,021
Industrial 9.614 - - 9,614
Technology 15,012 - - 15,012
Materials 3,746 - - 3,746
Telecommunications 1,391 - - 1,391
Utilities 3,109 — - 3,109
Exchange traded funds 1,230 - - 1,230
Alternative investments - - 46,854 46,854
Mutual funds:
Equity funds 146,349 - - 146,349
Fixed income funds 17,501 - - 17,501
International equity funds 1,380 - - 1,380
Accrued interest and other 917 - - 917
Beneficial interest in perpetual and other trusts - - 5,142 5,142
Cash surrender value of life insurance policies - 8.790 - 8.790

$297,925 $58452 $31,996 $408.373
3% 14% 13% 100%

The change in fair value of Level 3 investments is due to the following:

Perpetual Alternative

Trusts Investments
Balance at December 31, 2013 $5,142 $ 46,854
Purchases — 9,410
Sales - (13,401)
Realized gains on investments - 2,168
Unrealized losses on investinents (140} (2,627}
Balance at December 31, 2014 $5,002 $..42,404
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Investments (Continued)

Perpetual Alternative

Trusts Invesiments
Batance at December 31, 2012 $4,833 $ 45377
Purchases - 5,264
Sales - (18,823)
Realized gains on investments - 2,149
Unrealized gains on investments 309 2,887
Balance at December 31, 2013 $5,142 $_40,854

Investments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit and overall market
volatility. As such, it is reasonably possible that changes in the fair value of tnvestments will ocour in
the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the consolidated
balance sheets and statements of operations.

The principal components of tofal investment return for the years ended December 31 include:

2014 201

Investment income:

Interest and dividends § 8,142 $ 7,091

Net realized gains on sales of securities 5,874 6,732
Net unrealized (losses) gains on investments {(i79) 14,944
Gain on fair vaiue of investments 5,695 21,676
Investment income and gains $13.837 $28.767

All unrestricted investment income and gains including unrealized gains are included as part of
nonoperating gains,

Functional Expenses

The Systems provides acute and long-term health care services. Expenses related to providing these
services are as follows for the years ended December 31:

201 2013
Health care services $388,779  $372,021
General and administrative 212,707 207,960
$601,486 $579,98!1
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Lines of Credit and Long-Term Debt

Four member organizations have available lines of credit totaling $4,200, which have $100 and 865
outstanding at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The System has three letters of credit totaling $100, 1,125 and $1,400 with banks at December 31, 2014,
The letters relate to the System's workers' compensation seif-insurance programs.

Long-Term Debt
Long-term debt at December 31 consists of the following:

2014 2013

Tax-exempt revenue bonds issued through various state and local

government agencies with interest rates ranging from 2.0% to

5.5% and with varying maturity dates through 2042, The bonds

may generally be redeemed in whole or in part at a premium which

is not to exceed 2% of the bonds redeemed. The bonds are generally

collateralized by gross receipts and mortgages on substantially all

existing and future property, plant and equipment $195,611  $204.462
Mortgages and other notes payable and capital leases with interest

rates ranging from 3.25% to 7.5% and with varying maturity

dates through 2039 19,517 20,791
215,128 225,253
Unamortized original issue premiwn 2,639 1,983
217,767 227236
Less current portion (3,876) {9,482)

$208,891 3217754

In February 2001, the System formed an Obligated Group for the purpose of issuing tax-exempt bonds,
The Obligated Group is required to maintain a minimum debt service coverage ratio of at least 1.20 and
a minimum nrumber of days cash on hand of 30. The System was m compliance with these requirements

al December 31, 2014,

In 2014, the Obligated Group obtained $16,900 of debt through tax-exempt bonds issued through New
Hampshire Heaith and Education Facilities Authority (NHHEFA) (balance at December 31, 2014,
$16,868). Proceeds borrowed were used to refinance the NHHEFA 2004 bonds. The bonds bear interest
at 2.54% and malure in varying annual amounts to 2034,

In 2014, St. Mary's Regional Medical Center (St. Mary's) and St. Mary's d'Youville Pavilion (d'Youville
Pavilion) obtained $8,763 of debt through Maine Health and Higher Educational Facilities Authority
{MHHEFA) (balance at December 31, 2014, $8,763). The proceeds were used to refinance MIHHEFA
2004 bonds. The bonds are collateralized by substantially all of the property, plant, equipment and
improvements and accounts receivable of St. Mary's and d"Youville Pavilion. The bonds bear interest
at rates ranging from 3% to 5% and mature in varying annual amounts to 2023.
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Lines of Credit and Long-Terin Debt (Continuned)

On June 27, 2012, the Obligated Group obtained $39,365 of debt through tax-exempt bonds issued
through NHHEFA ($12,365) (balance at December 31, 2014 and 2013, $12,265 and $12,340,
respectively) and Massachusetts Health and Educational Facilities Authority (MHEFA) ($27,000)
(balance at December 31, 2014 and 2013, $26,825 and $26,935, respectively). Proceeds borrowed were
used to refinance the NHHEFA and MHEFA 2002 bonds and to finance capital acquisitions and
improvements. Related construction commitments at December 31, 2014 were approximately
$4.4 million. The bonds bear interest at rates ranging from 3% to 5% and maturc in varying annual
amounts to 2042,

In 2012, St. Mary's obtained $19,270 of debt through tax-exempt bonds issued through MHHEFA
(balance at December 31, 2014 and 2013, $18,975 and $19,180, respectively), the proceeds of which
were used to refinance existing debt. The bonds are guaranteed by the Obligated Group. The bonds
bear interest at 3.42% and mature in varying annual amounts to 2036,

In 2012, Bangor obtained $1,975 of debt through tax-exempt bonds issued through MHHEFA (balance
at December 31, 2014 and 2013, $1,585 and $1,685, respectively), the proceeds of which were used to
refinance existing debt. The Bangor tax-exempl bonds require the establishment of'a debt service reserve
fund in the amount of $184 held by a trustee,

On October 31, 2012, Bangor obtained $13,490 of debt through tax-exempt bonds issued through
MHHEFA (batance at December 31, 2014 and 2013, $12,655 and $13,160, respectively), the proceeds
of which will be used to finance capital improvements. The bonds are guaranteed by the Obligated

Group.

In October 2007, the Obligated Group issued $78,510 in tax-exempt bonds, There were four serics
issued, collectively "the 2007 Series bonds." The MHEFA issued Series 2007A bonds in the amount of
$12,940 and Series 2007B bonds in the amount of $11,890 (combined balance at December 31, 2014
and 2013, $22,710 and $23,120, respectively). The NHHEFA issued Series 2007A bonds in the amount
of $17,030 and Series 2007B bonds in the amount of $36,650 (combined balance at December 31, 2014
and 2013, $48,120 and $49,620, respectively). The bonds bear interest at rates ranging from 4.5% to 5%
and mature in varying annual amounts to 2037,

The proceeds from the issuance of the 2007 Series bonds provided for construction at Nashua of $135,130,
the acquisition of Youville Place (a Massachusetts’ assisted living facility) for $11,500, and the advanced
refunding and refinance of $42,900 of the Series 2002 bonds. The Series 2007 bonds have similar
covenants to the Series 2012 bonds.

The Series 2007 bonds require the establishment of a debt service reserve fund to be held in trust.
Proceeds were used to establish the fund which amounted to approximately $7,258 at December 31, 2014
and 2013, The amount is included in the balance sheet as funds held by trustees.

in October 2007, St. Mary's issued additional Reverue Bonds (Series 2007B) through MHHEFA in the
amount of $6,24 1 for purposes of {unding capital expenditures (balance at December 31, 2014 and 2013,

$5,566 and $5,711, respectively).
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Lines of Credit and Long-Term Debt (Continued)

The 2007B bonds bear inlerest at rates ranging from 4.0% to 5.0% and mature in varying annual amounts
to 2037, The bonds are collateralized by substantially all of the property, plant, equipment and
improvements and accounts receivable of 8t. Mary's. Monthly deposits of principal and interest are
made into a debt service fund to meet semiannual debt service payments and to retire the bonds when

due.

In June 2010, St. Mary's issued additional revenue bonds (Series 2810B) through MHHEFA in the
amount of $7,222 (balance at December 31, 2014 and 2013, $6,162 and $6,441, respectively). The
proceeds of the 2010B Bonds were used to refinance previcusly issued revenue bonds. The 2010B
Bonds bear interest at varying rates with an average rate of 4.35% and mature in varying annual amounts
to 2031, The bonds are collateralized by substantially all the assets of §¢. Mary's.

The Series 2004A, 2007B and 20108 Bonds also require that St. Mary's satisfy certain measures of
fimancial performance (including a minimum debt service coverage ratio of 1.2 for each year) as long as
the bonds are outstanding.

In accordance with the terms of the respective debt agreements, St. Mary's and d'Youville Pavilion are
also required to maintain certain funds on deposit with a trustee. These funds are included as funds held

by trustees in the accompanying balance sheets,

In 2009, St. Mary's Health System issued additional revenue bonds through the Finance Authority of
Maine in the amount of $5,300 (balance at December 31, 2014 and 2013, 33,935 and $4,200,
respectively) for the purpose of funding capital expenditures. The bonds mature in 2020, bear interest
at a variable rate and are subject to an interest rale swap agreement,

St. Mary's Residences has a mortgage payable to Maine State Housing Authority of $2,524 and $2,590
with an interest rate of 7.5% at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The morigage matures in
July 2023 and is collateralized by real property.

Through its acquisition of Bangor, the System acquired a note payable to MHHEFA, Series 2010B -
outstanding balance of $8,745 and 39,510 at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The bonds bear
inferest at rates ranging from 2.5% o 5% and mature in varying amounts through 2026.

Mary Immaculate Residential Connnunities [-111 have mortgages payable to the Department of Housing
and Urban Development and Midland Loans Services, Inc., coliateralized by their real property. Total
amounts payable arc $8,398 and 38,728 and interest rates range from 6.10% to 6.875% at December 31,

2014 and 2013, respectively.

St. Mary's Villa Nursing Home, inc. had a mortgage payable to the Rural Housing Service, US
Department of Agriculture of $2,030 with an interest rate of 4.75% at December 31, 2012 and a mortgage
payable to Penn Security Bank of $700 with an interest rate of 4.76% at December 31, 2012, The
mortgages were refinanced in 2013 through the issuance of tax-exempt revenue notes in the amount of
$2.740 (balance at December 31, 2014 and 2013, $2,437 and $2,630, respectively). The notes mature in

2029 and bear interest at 3.23%.
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Lines of Credit and Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Additional mortgages payable to various financial institutions total approximately $11 million and
$9.5 million at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, and are held primarily at St. Mary's Health
System, Bangor, St. Joseph Manor Health Care, Inc. and St. Mary's Villa Nursing Home, Inc.

Matarities on long-term debt for the five years ending December 31 and thereafter are as follows:

2015 $ 8876
2016 9,006
2017 9,216
2018 9,745
2019 9,777
Thercafter 171,147

$217.967

The fair value of the System's long-term debt at December 31, 2014 and 2013 was approXimalely
$219,280 and $196,307, respectively.

Defined Benefit Pension Plan

Nashua has & noncontributory defined benefit plan covering all of its eligible employees. The
measurement date is December 31,

Effective June 2, 2007, plan participation was frozen for new participants, Benefit service and plan
compensation have been frozen effective December 31, 2007. A defined contribution plan replaced the
defined benefit plan for Nashua and Souhegan Home and Hospice Care, Inc. A curtailment to the
retirement plan for employees of Nashua and Souhegan Home and Hospice Care, Inc. was recorded as
of December 31, 2007,

Net periodic pension cost includes the following components for the years ended December 31

2014 2013
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation ¥ 1,483 § 1,389
Expected refurn on plan assets (1,928)  (1,968)
Amaortization of loss 977 1,395
Net periodic pension expense 5532 $__ 8l6
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Defined Benefit Pension Plan (Continued)

The following table sets forth the plan's benefit obligation, funded status and amounts recognized in the

financial statements at December 31:

2014 2013
Accumulated benefit obligation $34.704 $31.305
Changes in projected benefit obligations:
Projected benefil obligations, beginning of period $31,305 $35,299
Interest cost 1,483 1,389
Benefits paid (3,288)  (4,369)
[mpact of assumption changes 4343 (2,294)
Experience ioss 861 1,280
Projecied benefit obligations, end of period 34,704 31,305
Changes in plan assets;
Fair value of plan assets, beginning of period 27,901 28,510
Actual return on plan assets 1,687 3,760
Benefits paid (3,288) _(4.369)
Fair value of plan assets, end of period 26,300 27.90i
Funded status 543,404) $(3,404)

The weighted average assumptions used in accounting for the defined benefit pension plan are as follows
as of and for the years ended December 31:

014 613
Discount rate used {o determine net periodic pension cost 4.95% 4.05%
Discount rate used to determine benefit obligation 3.95 4.95
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assels 7.50 7.50
Rate of increase in future compensation tevels N/A N/A !

The following is a summary of the allocation of plan assets for the years ended December 31:

2014 2013
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,621 § 546
Mutual funds:
Equity funds 11,635 13,197
Fixed income funds 5,216 8,409
International equity funds 3,260 5,749
Global real estate 2,568 -

520,300 $27.90% i
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COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

(In thousands)

Defined Benefit Pension Plan (Continued)

All pension assets are considered {o be Level 1 assets {as defined in Note 4).

In selecting the expected long-term rate of return on assets, Nashua considered the average rate of
earnings expected on the funds invested or fo be invested to provide for the benefits of this plan. This
includes considering the trusts' asset allocation and the expected returns likely to be earned over the life
of the pian. This basis is consistent with the prior year.

Nashua and affiliales expect to make no contributions to its defined benefit pension plan during the year
ended December 31, 2015,

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expecled to
be paid during the pericd ended December 31:

2015 $ 1,110
2016 1,746
2017 2,046
2018 2,599
2019 4,250
2020 through 2024 12,867

Bangor has a noncontributory defined benefit plan covering all of its eligible employees of St. Joseph
Healthcare Foundation, other affiliates and the Hospital. The measurement date is December 31,

Effective January 1, 2004, plan participation was frozen for new participants. Current participants who
gualily under the rule of 60 (combination of age plus years of service) may elect to continue to participate
in the plan or to participate in a separate defined contribution plan sponsored by Bangor. Those current
participants which do not qualify to continue to participate under the rule of 60, will retain their vested
position in the plan but will only be eligible to participate in the defined contribution plan. No new
participants will be eligible to participate in the plan. In 2011, Bangor elected to freeze the plan for
purposes of benefit services and plan compensation effective June 30, 2012. A curtailment to the
retirement plan was recorded as of December 31, 201 1.

Net periodic pension cost inciudes the foltowing components for the years ended December 31:

2014 2013
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation $1.247 $1,074
Expected return on plan assets LS540y (1.,274)
Net periodic pension income $_(293) $_(200)
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COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

(Tn thousands)

Defined Benefit Pension Plan (Continued)

The following table sets forth the plan's benefit obligation, funded status and amounts recognized in the
financial statements at December 31:

2014 2013
Accumulated benefit obligation 330,467 $25.621
Changes in projected benefit obligations:
Projected benefit obligations, beginning of period $25,621  $26,817
Interest cost 1,247 1,074
Benefits paid (963) (876}
Experience loss (gain) 4,562 {1.394)
Projected benefit obligations, end of period 30,467 25,621
Changes in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets, beginning of pertod 21,410 18,570
Actual return on plan assets 1,972 2,941
Employer contributions 775 715
Benefits paid (963) (876)
Fair value of plan assets, end of period 23.194 21410
Funded status 3(1,273) $(4.211)

The weighted average assumptions used in accounting [or the defined benefit pension plau are as fotlows
as of and for the years ended December 31

2014 2013
Discount rate used to determine net pericdic pension cost 495%  4.05%
Discount rate used to determine benefit obligation 3.95 4.95
Expected lonig-term rate of return on plan assets 7.25 7.25
Rate of increase in future compensation levels N/A N/A

The foilowing is a summary of the allocation of plan assets for the vears ended December 31

2014 2013
Money market § 26 $ 25
Mutual funds:
Equity funds 14,215 13,386
Fixed income funds 8,953 7.999

$23,194  $21,410




COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

{(In thousands)

Defined Benefit Pension Plan (Continued)

All pension assets are considered to be Level | assets (as defined in Note 4).

The target allocation percentage for investments is designed to meet the expected return on plan assets,
The plan trustee evaluates its target allocation periodically in relation to market performance and overall
market conditions. The plan does not allow for the purchase of derivatives and the overall goal is to
provide for adequate investment growth, along with contributions, to provide adequate funding to meet
plan obligations on a current and projected basis.

Bangor and affiliates expect to make contributions of $775 to its defined benefit pension plan during the
year ended December 31, 2015,

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected 1o
be paid during the period ended December 31:

2615 $1,185
2016 1,289
2017 1,405
2018 1,477
2019 1,543
2020 through 2024 8,638

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assels are avatlable [or the following purposes at December 31:

2014 2013
Health care services $ 2424 § 2038
Equipment and capital improvemenis 9,727 12,346
Education and scholarships 635 687
Designated for certain communities 2,523 2,203

$15,309 $17.274

Permanently restricted net assets are restricted to the following at December 31:

2014 2013
Investments to be held in perpetuity, the income from which
is expendabie to support various health care services $1,809 1,809
Invesiments to be held in perpetuity, the income
from which is unrestricted 853 833
Beneficial interest in perpetual trust 3.495 3,567

$6,157 56,220
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11.

COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

(In thousands)

Lease Commitments

Rent expense, primarily for facitities, for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 was $4,327 and
$4,632, respectively.  Aggregate future lease commitments for facility and equipment under
noncancelable operating leases for the years ended December 31 are as follows:

2015 $ 2,775
2016 1,951
2017 1,548
2018 977
2019 839
Thereafter 253

$8.343

Investinents in Joint Ventures

The System has ownership mterests in joint ventures. All of the investments are accounied for under
the equity method of accounting. The more significant investments in joint ventures are as follows:

The System has a 50% ownership interest in United Ambulance Services which has operations in
Lewiston and Auburn, Maine, The investment has a carrying value of $2,463 and $2,466 at December 31,
2014 and 2013, respectively.

The System has a 33.3% ownership interest in Nashua Regional Cancer Center. The investment has a
carrying value of $3,095 and $2,671 at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The System has a 33% ownership interest in the Surgery Center of Greater Nashua. The investment has
a carrying vatue of $1,008 and $1,278 at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The System had a 1.01% ownership in Preferred Prefessional Insurance Company (PPIC). The
investment had a carrying value of $2,2043 at December 31, 2013, The investiment was sold in 2014,

Contingencics
Litigation

Various legal claims, generally incidental to the conduct of normal business, are pending or have been
threatened against the System. The Systerm intends to defend vigorously against these claims. While
ultimate liability, if any, arising from any such claim is presently indeterminable, it is management's
opinion that the ultimate resolution of these claims will not have a material adverse effect on the financial

condition ol the System,
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12,

COVENANT HEALTH, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

(In thousands)

Contingencics (Continned)

Regulatory

The health care industry is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state and local
governments. Recently, government activity has increased with respect to investigations and allegations
concerning possible violations by health care providers of fraud and abuse statutes and regulations,
which could result in the imposition of significant fines and penalties as well as significant repayments
for patient services previously billed. Compliance with such laws and regulations are subject io
government review and interpretations as well as regulatory actions unknown or unasserted at this time.

Subsequent Event

Acguisition

On January 23, 2015, the System acquired Mount St. Rita Health Centre (Mount St. Rita), a 97 bed
skilled nursing facility located in Cumberland, Rhode isfand. Mouat St. Rita became a member of the
Svstem which resulted in the System becoming the sole corporate member of the skilled nursing facility.

The consolidated statements of operations for 2015 will include the operations of Mount St. Rita as of
the acquisition date.

The transaction will be accounted for in accordance with FASE Accounting Standards Codification
Topic 810 which requires the assets and liabilities of Mount St. Rita be accounted for at fair value as of
the date of the acquisition. The net assets of the skilled nursing facility, based upon fair value at
January 23, 2015, will be recognized as a contribution as part of nonoperating gains. The amounts
assigned to the major assets and liabilities at the acquisition date will be as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents § 454
Accounts receivable 840
Prepaids and other current assets 3
Property, plant and equipment 4,573
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (561)
Long-term debt, due to Sisters of Mercy (760)
Permanently restricted net assets {21)
Contribution received $4,560

In conjunction with the acquisition, the System agreed to pay $700 to Mount SL. Rita which Mount
St. Rita then used 1o pay $700 of long-term debt due to the Sisters of Mercy. The remaining long-term
debt due to the Sisters of Mercy was forgiven,

31




Haker Mawivan & Mopes 30

B A K E R - BOSTON T 8572332320 | MANCHESTER ' 603.625.2200

- PORTLAND 7 207.87%.2106! PORTSMOUTH 7 603.436.1145
NEWMAN

800.244.7444 | www.bnncpa.com

- NOYES

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
ON THE ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The Board of Directors
Covenant Health, Inc.

Qur audit was conducted for the purpose of forming ar opinion on the consolidated financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying consolidating information is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is
not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolidated financial statements. The consolidating information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves,
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated

financial statements as a whole,
:

Boston, Massachusetts Limited Liabiiity Company
April 24, 2015
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OME No. 1645-0047

{Form 990) For cettaln OMicers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employaes, and Highest 20 14
GCompensated Employees

p Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Oepartment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 980. - Opento Pub'_[c_-_.-'3. '
intemal Revenuo Service P Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at wyw i gov/formAdl - Inspection
Name of the crganization Employer identification number
St. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435
[ﬁart 1 | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yeas | No
ia Check the appropriate box{es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 980, 1T
Part VI, Section A, fine 1a. Complete Part il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
D First-class or charter travel D Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions [:j Payments for business use of personal residence
D Tax indemnification and gross-up payments l:] Health or soclat club dues or initiation fees
D Discretionary spending account D Personal services {e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on lins 1a are checked, did the crganization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? f “No,” complete Part Il to explain ib
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
frustees, and officers, Including the CEO/Execulive Direcior, regarding the items checked inline 1a? . ... ... 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following 1he fiting crganization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director, Gheck all that apply. Do not check any boxes for mathods used by a related organization to
astablish cornpensation of the CEO/Exacutive Director, but explain in Part 1L,
EX] Compensalion committee [ written employment conteact :
l:] Independent compensation consultant L_X] Compensation survey or study R ':
[j Forr 990 of other organizalions Xl Approval by the board or compensalion committee o
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 890, Part VIl, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing |
organization ar a related organizafion: EE
a Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . 4a | X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplementat nonqualified retirement plan? T L 4b X
¢ Participate in, of receive payment from, an equity-based compensation AFFANGEMIENE? s 4c X
if *Yes* to any of lines da-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Il.
Only section 501(c)(3), 501{c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9,
5 For persons lisied in Form 990, Part vii, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay oF accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganization? ... .. PSRN TS R 5a X
b Any related organizalion? ... ... [P B 5h X
If *Yes* to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part il ' '
6 For persons listed in Form 090, Part Vil, Section A, line 13, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
@ THOOIGANIZANIONT oo oo o oo e 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X
If *Yes" o line 6a or 6b, describe in Part 0.
7 For persons listed in Form 080, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
ot described in tinas 6 and 62 If *Yes,” describe i PArLI L e 71X
8 ‘Were any amounts repoerted in Form 880, Pant Vil paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract excepticn described in Regulations section 53.4958-4{a)(3)7 If "Yes," describeinPart Ul 8 X
9 1 “Yes" toline 8, did the organizaiion also follow the rebuttable presumptton procedure described in
Requlations Section SBAIBBBION? ... oo oot SRR 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J {Form 990) 2014
432111
10-13-14
52
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 4

{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. )
Depariment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ, “Open to Public
Internal Revenys Servica W Inigrmation about Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-E2) and its instryctions (s alwwny [rs gaufformagn ‘nspection ~ -
Name of the organization Employer Identification number
gt. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435

Form 990, Part IIT, Line 1, Description of Organization Migsion:

consideration, study and examination of all the things we do, big and

amall, day and night, caring for our patients. These are the words we

iive by, each and every one of us who comprise the caring community of

gt. Joseph Healthcare. We take our mission seriously. Those we serve

depend on it. St. Joseph Hospital provides quality medical healthcare

regardless of race, creed, sex, national origin, handicap, age, gexual

orientation or ability to pay. Although reimbursement for services

rendered is critical to operation and stability, it is recognized that

not all individuals possess the ability to purchase essential medical

gervices and further that our mission is to serve the community with

respect to providing healthcare services.

Form 990, Part IIT, Line 4a, Program gervice Accomplishments:

Charity care is also provided through many reduced price services and

free programs offered throughout the year pbased upon activities and

gervices which St. Joseph Hospital believes will serve a bona fide

community health need. For more information regarding the services and

programs provided at St. Joseph Hospital and Hospital's commitment to

gerve all members of the community please visit our website at

www.stjoeshealing.org or contact the Public Affairs office at

(207) 262-1720.

Form 990, Part VI, gection A, line 6:

st. Joseph Healthcare Foundation, a Maine nonprofit corporation, shall be

the sole member of St. Joseph Hospital,

LHA Eor Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O {Form 890 or 980-EZ} {2014)

432211
08-27-14

58
13050628 793251 74200-448 2014.04000 St. Joseph Hospital 74200-31



Schedute O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) (2014) fage 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

gt. Joseph Hogpital 01-0212435

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 7a:

The Member of St. Joseph Hospital shall elect the trustees of the

Organization and may remove them with or without cause.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 7b:

gt. Joseph Healthcare Foundation, the Member of St. Joseph Hospital (the

Organization), shall have the following powers and rights, as outlined in

its articles of incorporation and bylaws:

(a) To approve any change in the written statements of philosophy and

mission of the Organization or any gsubsidiary of the Organization, and to

monitor compliance with same;

{b) To amend and to repeal the articles of incorporation and the bylaws of

the Organization, and to approve the adoption, amendment or repeal of the

governing instruments of any subsidiary of the Organization;

(c}) To elect the Trustees of the Organization and to remove them with or

without cause;

(d) To appoint and remove the President of the Organization, including a

president secured by management contract;

(e} To ratify the Board of Trustees' election of the Chairperson of the

Board of Trustees;

(f) To approve all plans of merger, consolidation, reorganization or

dissolution of the Organization or any gubgidiary of the Organization, or

the sale, lease, assignment or transfer of substantially all of the assets

of the Organization or any subsidiary of the Organization, or the purchase

or acquisition by the Organization or any gubsidiary of the Organization of

an interest in any corporation, partnership, joint venture or other entity,

whether newly created or previously existing, which interest, in the case
Saara4 Schedule O (Form 890 or 990-EZ) (2014)
59
13050628 793251 74200-448 2014.04000 St. Joseph Hospital 74200-31




Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-E2) (2014) Page 2
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st. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435

of a for profit entity, represents 25 percent or more of the voting power

thereof or equity interest therein, or, in the case of a nonprofit entity,

represents 25 percent oY more of the voting power thereof or membership

interest therein;

(g) TPo approve all Board-approved long-range strategic plans of the

Organization before their implementation;

(h) To approve the acquisition, sale or encumbrance by the Organization or

any subsidiary of the Organization of any real estate valued in excess of

the amount set by the Member in writing from time to time;

(i) Mo approve all Board approved capital budgets of the Organization and

non-budgeted expenses which are in excess of the amount set by the Member

in writing from time to time, and to approve the Organization's operating

budget in accordance with policies set by the Member in writing from time

to time;

(j) To approve all debt of the Organization, not part of the approved

budget, in excess of 1imits set by the Member in writing from time to time

pefore such debt is incurred;

(k) To appoint the auditors of the Organization and any subsidiary of the

Organization;

(1)To approve the sale, assignment or transfer by the Organization or any

subsidiary of the Organization of any equity interest or membership

interest in any subsidiary of the Organization;

(m) To approve any reclassification or other change of any capital stock

or other equity security of any subsidiary of the Organization, or any

recapitalization of any subsidiary of the Organization; and

(n) To approve the issuance of, or the creation of any obligation to

issue, any equity security of any subsidiary of the Organization, or any

increase or decrease in the total number of shares of authorized capital
RSN Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-E2) (2014)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or S80-EZ) (2014) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

st, Joseph Hospital 01-0212435

stock or other equity security of any gubsidiary of the Organization.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11:

There is a formal presentation of the 990 to the Finance Committee and

copies are provided to all Board members.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 12c¢:

Each Board member is required to complete a form disclosing any conflicts

of interest. When these conflicts are known, any Board member with a

conflict of interest is asked to leave the meeting or abstain from voting

or both.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15:

Through compensation surveys/studies and employment contracts,

compensations are determined by the compensation committee and approved by

the Board.

Form 990, Part VI, gection C, Line 19:

The Organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy

and financial statements available to the public upon each individual

request. Form 990 and 990-T are also available on the website of Covenant

Health, Inc, a related organization {www.covenanthealth.net).

Form 990, Part IX, Line 1lg, Other Fees:

Physician Services:

Program service expenses 3,720,572,

Management and general expenses 1,025,055.

Fundraising expenses 0.

tasr1a Schedute O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
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Name of the organization i Employer identification number
St. Joseph Hospital 01-0212435
Total expenses 4,745,627,

Purchased Services:

Program service expenses 4,019,972.
Management and general expenses 1,107,543,
Fundraising expenses 0.
Total expenses 5,127,515,

Medical Testing Services:

Program gervice expenses 1,023,766,
Management and general expenses 282,058,
Fundraising expenses 0.
Total expenses 1,305,824.

Congulting Services:

Program service expenses 239,278.
Management and general expenses 65,924,
Fundraising expenses 0.
Total expenses 305,202,
Total Other Fees on Form 990, Part IX, line 1ll1lg, Col A 11,484,168,

Form 990, Part XI, line 9, Changes in Net Assets:

Transfers to Affiliates -10,409,777.

Form 990, Part XII, Line 2c:

The audit process has not changed from the prior year.

Ser s Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2014)
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